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Name of the Company	 :	 Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited (BGDCL)

Date of Incorporation	 :	 June 07, 1980

Registered Office	 :	 Chapapur, Cumilla-3500.

Corporation	 :	 Bangladesh Oil,Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)

Administrative Ministry	 :	 Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources

Company Status	 : 	 Public Limited Company.

BGDCL Franchise Area	 :	 Cumilla, Chandpur, Brahmanbaria & Greater Noakhali.

First Gas Supply commercially	 :	 May 20, 1984 

Authorised Capital	 :	 TK. 800 crore

Paid up Capital (As on June 30, 2021)	 :	 TK. 122.62 crore

Number of Shares	 :	 12,26,18,000

Gas sales (FY 2020-21)	 :	 3168.41 MMCM

Sales Revenue (FY 2020-21)	 :	 TK. 2469.13 crore

Net Profit before TAX (FY 2020-21)	 : 	 TK. 212.44 crore

Main Source of Revenue	 :	 Distribution Margin 

Payment to the National Exchequer	 :	 TK. 86.01 crore

Number of Customers (As on June 30, 2021)	:	 Total 241098

		  Power (Govt.)-08

		  Power (Private)-06

		  Fertilizer-1

		  Industry-181

		  CNG-91

		  Captive Power-81

		  Hotel & Restaurant-1564

		  Small & Cottage Industries-575

		  Domestic-238591

Constructed Pipeline (As on June 30, 2021)	 :	 3891.84 km

Source of Gas supply (Fields)	 :	 Titas, Habiganj, Bibiyana, Fenchugonj, Shundalpur,  Begumgonj,

		  Bakhrabad, Jalalabad, Rashidpur Gas Fields & Regasified LNG

Manpower (As on June 30, 2021)	 :	 Total : 460, Officer : 225 & Staff : 235

Chief Executive/Managing Director 	 :	 Mr. Shankar Majumder

Company’s E-TIN	 : 	 571595319136

Company’s Website	 : 	 www.bgdcl.gov.bd

Company’s Hot-Line	 : 	 16523

Company’s E-mail	 : 	 ho@bgdcl.gov.bd & lo@bgdcl.gov.bd

Corporate
Information
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evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj)-Gi 41Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ n‡Z 
hv‡”Q| G Dcj‡¶¨ wewRwWwmGj Gi 2020-2021 A_© eQ‡ii mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Ûi Dci evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 
cÖKvkbvi D‡`¨vM cÖksmbxq| 

RvwZi RbK e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingv‡bi ¯^‡cœi †mvbvi evsjv wewbg©v‡Y Ges †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Ae¯’vi 
Dbœq‡b G †Kv¤úvwb mnvqK f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i Avm‡Q| RvZxq m¤ú` cÖvK…wZK M¨vm AvniY I Gi myôz e¨envi 
wbwðZKiYmn wbiew”Qbœfv‡e R¡vjvwb mieivn Ki‡Z eZ©gvb miKvi e×cwiKi| AZx‡Zi b¨vq fwel¨‡ZI 
wewRwWwmGj †`‡ki R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z Kvh©Ki f‚wgKv ivL‡e e‡j Avwg g‡b Kwi| 

wewRwWwmGj-Gi mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡gi cÖwZ”Qwe 2020-2021 A_© eQ‡ii cÖwZ‡e`bwU cÖKv‡ki mv‡_ RwoZ 
mKj m`m¨ Ges †Kv¤úvwb‡Z Kg©iZ mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixmn †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìvi I cwiPvjbv 
cl©`‡K RvbvB AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I Awfb›`b| Avwg G cÖwZôvbwUi DË‡ivËi mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ| 

Rq evsjv
Rq e½eÜz
evsjv‡`k wPiRxex †nvK|

(W. †ZŠwdK-B-Bjvnx †PŠayix, exi weµg)

gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi
we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú`
welqK Dc‡`óv
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvievYx
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evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj)-Gi 41 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶¨ 
2020-2021 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µ‡gi Dci evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvwkZ n‡”Q †R‡b Avwg AZ¨šÍ 
Avbw›`Z| Gi mv‡_ mswkøó mK‡ji cÖwZ iBj Avgvi AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I Awfb›`b|  

eZ©gvb miKvi R¡vjvwb wbivcËvq G LvZ‡K m‡e©v”P AMÖvwaKvi w`‡q M¨v‡mi Kvw•LZ e¨envi wbwðZ Ki‡Z 
e×cwiKi| wbivc` R¡vjvwb evÜe †`k Mo‡Z miKvi we‡`k †_‡K ZijxK…Z cÖvK…wZK M¨vm (Gj Gb wR) 
Avg`vwb Ki‡Q hv we`y¨r Drcv`bmn Ab¨vb¨ wkí ¯’vcb I †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœqb‡K AviI †eMevb 
Ki‡e| K‡ivbv gnvgvwii mg‡q we`y¨r †K›`ª, mvi KviLvbv, K¨vcwUf cvIqvi, wkí cÖwZôvb I Ab¨vb¨ MÖvnK 
ch©v‡q wbiew”Qbœ M¨vm mieiv‡n wewRwWwmGj-Gi f‚wgKv AMÖMY¨| †`‡ki µgea©gvb Rb‡Mvôxi R¡vjvwb 
wbivcËv wbwðZKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ cÖvK…wZK I Avg`vbxK…Z GjGbwR M¨vm e¨env‡ii myôz e¨e¯’vcbv AZ¨šÍ Riæix| 
Avwg Avkv Kwi G j‡¶¨ wewRwWwmGj-Gi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix Zvu‡`i Dci Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ mZZv I 
wbôvi mv‡_ cvjb K‡i RvZxq Dbœq‡b Ae`vb ivLvi Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivL‡e| 

Avwg, evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW-Gi 41 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

Rq evsjv
Rq e½eÜz
evsjv‡`k wPiRxex †nvK|

bmiæj nvwg`, Ggwc

cÖwZgš¿x
we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I
LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvievYx





Annual Report 202110

evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj)-Gi 41 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶¨ 
2020-2021 A_© eQ‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvwkZ n‡”Q †R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z| cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKv‡ki mv‡_ 
mswkøó mK‡ji cÖwZ Avgvi AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I Awfb›`b| cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ Kvh©µg I Gi 
fwel¨Z Kg©cwiKíbvi h_v_© cÖwZdjb NU‡e Ges †`kevmx †Kv¤úvwbi wel‡q mg¨K aviYv jvf Ki‡e e‡j 
wek¦vm Kwi|

†`‡ki wkí I we`y¨r Drcv`bmn mvgwMÖK Dbœqb R¡vjvwbi Dci wbf©ikxj| cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi gRy` AdzišÍ 
bq, RvZxq ¯^v‡_© G mxwgZ m¤ú‡`i myôz e¨envi wbwðZ K‡i †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK AMÖMwZ Z¡ivwš^Z Kiv eZ©gvb 
miKv‡ii Ab¨Zg j¶¨| eZ©gvb I fwelr R¡vjvwb Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi D‡Ï‡k¨ miKvi Av‡iv M¨vm D‡Ëvj‡b 
bZzb K‚c Lbb, me©vaywbK cÖhyw³i ms‡hvRb, R¡vjvwb `¶Zv AR©b, GjGbwR I Gjwc M¨vm e¨envi e„w× 
Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q| RvwZi wcZvi jvwjZ ̄ ^cœ c~i‡Y ZvuiB my‡hvM¨ Kb¨v gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †`kiZœ †kL nvwmbvi 
ewjô †bZ…‡Z¡ miKvi 2041 mv‡ji g‡a¨ Dbœqbkxj evsjv‡`k‡K GKwU DbœZ †`‡k DbœxZ Kivi j‡¶¨ 
R¡vjvwb m¤ú‡`i myôz I h_vh_ e¨env‡ii gva¨‡g Dbœq‡bi aviv Z¡ivwš^Z Ki‡Z R¡vjvwb wbivcËv-‡K me©vwaK 
AMÖvwaKvi †Nv‡lYv K‡i e¨vcK Dbœqb Kg©m~wP mvd‡j¨i mv‡_ ev¯Íevqb Ki‡Q|

R¡vjvwb mvkÖq I M¨v‡mi me©vwaK wbivc` e¨env‡ii wel‡q MÖvnK‡`i m‡PZbZv e„w× I M¨v‡mi A‰ea ms‡hvM 
wew”Qbœ K‡i MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœq‡bi j‡¶¨ G †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY Av‡iv AvšÍwiK I m‡Pó n‡eb 
e‡j Avwg Avkv KiwQ Ges eZ©gv‡bi b¨vq fwel¨‡ZI †`‡ki mvgwMÖK Dbœq‡bi aviv‡K Ae¨vnZ ivL‡e|

Avwg wewRwWwmGj Gi 41Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvwe©K mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

  
(†gvt AvwbQzi ingvb)

wmwbqi  mwPe
we`¨yr, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` 
gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvievYx
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evsjv‡`k ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` Ki‡cv‡ikb (†c‡Uªvevsjv)-Gi Ab¨Zg cÖwZôvb evLivev` M¨vm 
wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj)-Gi 41 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ n‡”Q †R‡b Avwg 
Avbw›`Z | G Dcj‡¶¨ 2020-2021 A_© eQ‡i wewRwWwmGj Gi wbixw¶Z wnmve, Dbœqbg~jK I Acv‡ikbvj 
Kvh©µ‡gi Dci evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvk GKwU cÖksmbxq D‡`¨vM| 

†`‡ki µgea©gvb R¡vjvwb Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi j‡¶¨ miKvi AviI M¨vm D‡Ëvj‡bi Rb¨ f‚wg I mgy`ªe‡¶ AbymÜvb, 
AvaywbK cÖhyw³i ms‡hvRb, GjGbwR Avg`vwb I Gjwc M¨vm e¨envi e„w×mn bvbvwea cwiKíbv ev¯Íevqb 
Ki‡Q| hyMcrfv‡e R¡vjvwb mvkÖq, M¨v‡mi wbivc` e¨env‡ii wel‡q wewfbœ †kÖwbi MÖvnK‡`i m‡PZbZv e„w×, 
M¨v‡mi A‰ea ms‡hvM wew”QbœKi‡Yi cvkvcvwk MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœq‡bi j‡¶¨ wewRwWwmGj-Gi Kg©KZ©v 
I Kg©Pvixe„›` wbijm cwikÖg K‡i hv‡”Qb| †Kvwf‡Wi cÖv`©yfv‡ei mg‡qI fq-fxwZ D‡c¶v K‡i †Kv¤úvwbi 
mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixe„›` Zvu‡`i Dci Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ mZZv I wbôvi mv‡_ cvjb K‡i MÖvnK 
ch©v‡q wbiew”Qbœ M¨vm mieivn K‡i †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b Ae`vb †i‡L‡Qb e‡j Avwg Zvu‡`i cÖwZ 
AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| †mB mv‡_ `vßwiK Kv‡R wb‡qvwRZ _vKv Ae¯’vq †KvwfW-19 G AvµvšÍ n‡q 
wewRwWwmGj Gi 04 Rb Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix g„Zz¨eiY Kivq Avwg Zvu‡`i †kvKmšÍß cwiev‡ii cÖwZ mg‡e`bv 
Ávcb KiwQ| 

D‡jøL¨ †h, evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW Zvi mvd‡j¨i avivevwnKZv Ae¨vnZ †i‡L  
2020-2021 A_© eQ‡i 212.44 †KvwU UvKv Kic~e© gybvdv AR©b K‡i‡Q Ges miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i 86.01 
†KvwU UvKv Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| 

Avwg evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj)-Gi 41Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvwe©K 
mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixe„›`‡K Avgvi AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q|

(G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn)

†Pqvig¨vb
evsjv‡`k ˆZj, M¨vm
I LwbR m¤ú`
Ki‡cv‡ikb (†c‡Uªvevsjv)evYx
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evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj)-Gi 41 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶¨ 
evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vc‡bi my‡hvM †c‡q Avwg Avbw›`Z| Av‡jvP¨ 2020-2021 A_© eQ‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b 
†Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K, Dbœqbg~jK I Acv‡ikbvj Kvh©µ‡gi Dci cÖvmw½K Z_¨vw` h_vh_ fv‡e AšÍf©‚³ Kiv 
n‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZ Kiv eZ©gvb miKv‡ii Ab¨Zg j¶¨| evLivev` 
M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW Gi AvIZvaxb e„nËi Kzwgjv, Puv`cyi, jÿxcyi, †dYx, †bvqvLvjx I 
eªvþYevwoqv †Rjv mg~‡n ¯’vwcZ wkí KviLvbv, we`¨yr †K›`ª, evwYwR¨K I AvevwmK Lv‡Z R¡vjvwb wn‡m‡e  
cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi wecYb I weZi‡Yi gva¨‡g Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi j‡¶¨ wewRwWwmGj GKwbô fv‡e KvR 
K‡i hv‡”Q| 

Covid-19 Gi cÖv`yf©ve DaŸ©gyLx _vKv m‡Ë¡I †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY Zuv‡`i Dci Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ 
mZZv I wbôvi mv‡_ cvjb K‡i MÖvnK †mev Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Qb| GQvovI †Kv¤úvwbi 26 wU we‡kl Uxg 06 wU 
†Rjvq A‰ea M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY I A‰ea cvBc jvBb AcmviY Kv‡R wb‡qvwRZ †_‡K miKvwi ivR¯^ 
Av`vqmn †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Û mdjZv AR©b K‡i‡Q †R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z| ewY©Z Kv‡R wb‡qvwRZ n‡q 
43 Rb Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix Covid-19 G AvµvšÍ n‡qwQj| AvµvšÍ‡`i g‡a¨ 04 Rb Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix 
g„Zz¨eiY Kivq Avwg Zuv‡`i mK‡ji cwiev‡ii cÖwZ AvšÍwiKfv‡e mg‡e`bv Ávcb KiwQ|

2020-2021 A_© eQ‡i wewRwWwmGj 212.44 †KvwU UvKv Ki c~e© gybvdv AR©b Ges wWGmGj, wmwW-f¨vU, 
AvqKi I jf¨vsk eve` †gvU 86.01 †KvwU UvKv miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 
mwVK w`K wb‡`©kbvi Av‡jv‡K †Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixe„‡›`i AK¬všÍ cwikÖg I wbôvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ 
cvj‡bi d‡j ewY©Z mvdj¨ AR©b m¤¢e n‡q‡Q|

Avwg wewRwWwmGj- Gi 41 Zg evwl©K mvavib mfv Dcj‡¶¨ †Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixM‡Yi 
mvwe©K g½j Ges DË‡ivËi mvdj¨ I mg„w× Kvgbv KiwQ|

(†gvt AvwRRyj Bmjvg)

AwZwi³ mwPe (cÖkvmb)
R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM
we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi
I †Pqvig¨vb, cwiPvjbvcl©`, 
wewRwWwmGjevYx
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evsjv‡`k bvgK †QvÆ ¯^vaxb I mve©‡fŠg f‚L‡Ûi `w¶b c~e©vÂ‡j emevmiZ Avcvgi Rbmvavi‡Yi †`vi †Mvovq R¡vjvwb †cuŠ‡Q 
†`qvi j¶¨‡K mvg‡b †i‡L 7B Ryb 1980 Lªxóv‡ã evsjv‡`k ˆZj M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` K‡c©v‡ikb (†c‡Uªvevsjv) Gi Aaxb¯’ 
M¨vm †m±‡i GKwU g‡Wj †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e ÒevLivev` M¨vm wm‡÷gm wjwg‡UWÓ (wewRGmGj) cÖwZôv jvf K‡i| cieZ©x‡Z  
20 †g 1984 Lªxóv‡ã M¨vm Drcv`b, mÂvjb I weZi‡Yi mvwe©K `vwqZ¡ wb‡q wewRGmGj evwYwR¨Kfv‡e M¨vm weZiY 
Kvh©µg ïiæ K‡i| †c‡Uªvevsjvi †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni cybM©Vb cÖwµqvq 1989 mv‡j evLivev` M¨vm wdìmn †Kv¤úvwbi Drcv`b 
Kvh©µg evsjv‡`k M¨vm wdìm †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRGdwmGj)-Gi wbKU n¯ÍvšÍi Kiv nq| cieZ©x‡Z miKvwi wm×v‡šÍi 
Av‡jv‡K 2004 mv‡j evLivev`-†Wgiv mÂvjb cvBcjvBb I evLivev`-PÆMÖvg mÂvjb cvBcjvBb M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvwb 
wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi wbKU n¯ÍvšÍi Kiv nq| d‡j G †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg ïaygvÎ M¨vm weZiY I wecY‡b mxgve× n‡q 
c‡o| AZtci miKvwi wm×všÍ Abyhvqx 2008 mv‡ji 17 b‡f¤^i e„nËi PÆMÖvg I cve©Z¨ PÆMÖvg AÂj wb‡q ÒKY©dzjx 
M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (†KwRwWwmGj)Ó Ges †bvqvLvjx, †dYx, jÿxcyi, Kzwgjv, Puv`cyi I wUwRwUwWwmGj-Gi 
wbqš¿Yvaxb eªvþYevwoqv †Rjv wb‡q ÒevLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UWÓ bv‡g `ywU †Kv¤úvwb cybM©Vb Kiv nq| 
†m Av‡jv‡K MZ 30 Ryb 2011 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi we‡kl mvaviY mfvq ÒevLivev` M¨vm wm‡÷gm 
wjwg‡UWÓ (wewRGmGj) Gi bvg cwieZ©b K‡i ÒevLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UWÓ (wewRwWwmGj) Kiv nq| 

my`xN© 41 eQ‡i G †Kv¤úvwb Zvi mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡g †h mvd‡j¨i ¯^v¶i enb K‡i P‡j‡Q ZviB avivevwnKZvq  2020-21 A_© 
eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb 212.44 †KvwU UvKv Kic~e© gybvdv AR©b K‡i‡Q| ewY©Z A_© eQ‡i Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjb Avqmn †gvU ivR¯^ Avq 
n‡q‡Q 2589.46 †KvwU UvKv| D³ ivR¯^ Avq n‡Z M¨vm µq Lv‡Z 1988.49 †KvwU UvKv, wRwUwmGj Ges wUwRwUwWwmGj-Gi 
ûBwjs PvR© Lv‡Z 125.31 †KvwU UvKv, M¨vm Dbœqb Znwej Lv‡Z 91.92 †KvwU UvKv, R¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwej Lv‡Z 101.62 
†KvwU UvKv, †c‡Uªvevsjv gvwR©b Lv‡Z 17.12 †KvwU UvKv Ges AviwcwRwmGj Acv‡ikbvj PvR© Lv‡Z 4.46 †KvwU UvKv A_©vr 
me©‡gvU 2328.92 †KvwU UvKv ev` †`qvi ci †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU jvf `vuwo‡q‡Q 260.54 †KvwU UvKv| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i G 
†Kv¤úvwb wWGmGj, AvqKi I jf¨vsk eve`  86.01 †KvwU UvKv miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q|

R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM I †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cwiPvjKM‡Yi h_vh_ w`Kwb‡`©kbv I †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v/
Kg©PvixM‡Yi mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZvq 2020-21 A_© eQ‡i 14,091 wU A‰ea ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY mn 69.67 wK‡jvwgUvi A‰ea 
cvBc jvBb AcmviY/AKvh©Ki Kiv n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v/Kg©PvixM‡Yi mgš^‡q MwVZ 26 wU we‡kl Uxg Gi gva¨‡g 
A‰ea ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY I A‰ea cvBcjvBb AcmviY KvR Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q| K‡ivbv fvBivm (Covid-19) Gi gnv`y‡h©vM 
PjvKvjxb †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY Zvu‡`i Dci Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ mZZv I wbôvi mv‡_ cvjb K‡ib| `vßwiK Kvh©µg myôz 
I myPviæiƒ‡c cvjb Ki‡Z wM‡q †Kv¤úvwbi 43 Rb Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix Covid-19 G AvµvšÍ n‡qwQj| AvµvšÍ‡`i g‡a¨ 04 
Rb Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix g„Zz¨eiY Kivq Avwg Zvu‡`i mK‡ji cwiev‡ii cÖwZ AvšÍwiKfv‡e mg‡e`bv Ávcb KiwQ| Avwg we`y¨r, 
R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwiKíbv gš¿Yvjq, A_© gš¿Yvjq wewRwWwmGj-Gi cwiPvjbv 
cl©`, †c‡Uªvevsjv Ges RvZxq ivR¯^ †ev‡W©i mn‡hvwMZv, w`K-wb‡`©kbv I civgk© cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ Ges GKB 
mv‡_ G †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix hv‡`i AK¬všÍ cwikÖg I Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ wbôvi mv‡_ cvj‡bi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi 
mvdj¨ AR©b I AMÖhvÎvq Ae`vb i‡q‡Q Zv‡`i mKj‡K RvbvB AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b|

                                                                                                       k¼i gRyg`vi

e¨e¯’vcbv 
cwiPvj‡Ki e³e¨ e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW
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evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW
(†c‡Uªvevsjvi GKwU †Kv¤úvwb)

01 b‡f¤^i 2021 wLª÷vã
ZvwiL t  ------------------------

16 KvwZ©K 1428 e½vã
m~Ît 28.02.1900.011.31.012(41).21-507

41Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi †bvwUk

evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW-Gi 41 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AvMvgx 22 b‡f¤^i 2021 wLª÷vã/ 07 AMÖnvqY 1428 e½vã, †ivR-†mvgevi, mÜ¨v 6.30 
wgwb‡U w` c¨vbc¨vwmwdK †nv‡Uj †mvbviMuvI (iæg-†gNbv), XvKvq AbywôZ n‡e|  
mfvi Av‡jvP¨-m~Px wb¤œiƒc:

1|	 MZ 20 wW‡m¤^i 2020 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ †Kv¤úvwbi 40 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq M„nxZ wm×všÍmg~‡ni ev¯Íevqb cÖwZ‡e`b we‡ePbv;
2|	 2020-21 A_© eQ‡ii cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b  we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b;
3|	 †Kv¤úvwbi ewntwbix¶K Gg †R Av‡e`xb GÛ †Kvs KZ©…K ̀ vwLjK…Z 2020-21 A_© eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmve I e¨e¯’vcbv cÖwZ‡e`b Ges Dnvi Ici †Kv¤úvwbi 

gZvgZ msewjZ cÖwZ‡e`b we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b;
4|	 2020-21 A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ jf¨vsk †NvlYv;
5|	 †Kv¤úvwb AvBb Abyhvqx GK Z…Zxqvsk cwiPvj‡Ki Aemi MÖnY I cybtwb‡qvMµ‡g cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cybM©Vb Aby‡gv`b;
6|	 2021-22 A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi ewntwbix¶K wb‡qvM I Zv‡`i wd wba©viY; Ges
7|	 mfvcwZ g‡nv`‡qi AbygwZµ‡g AvBbMZfv‡e Av‡jvPbv‡hvM¨ welq (hw` _v‡K)|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi Ges cwiPvjKe„›`‡K D³ mfvq Dcw¯’Z _vKvi Rb¨ mweb‡q Aby‡iva Rvbv‡bv hv‡”Q| †Kvb †kqvi‡nvìvi e¨w³MZfv‡e mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡Z AcviM 
n‡j ÒcÖw· digÓ c~iYc~e©K Rgv`v‡bi gva¨‡g Zvui c‡¶ mfvq Dcw¯’Z nIqvi Rb¨ cÖw· wb‡qvM Ki‡Z cvi‡eb| ÒcÖw· digÓ G m‡½ †cÖiY Kiv n‡jv| mfvi Kvh©cÎ 
h_vmg‡q mswkøó mK‡ji n¯ÍMZ Kiv n‡e|

cwiPvjKgÛjxi Av‡`kµ‡g,

†gvt †Lvi‡k` Avjg 
†Kv¤úvwb mwPe, PjwZ `vwqZ¡
†gvevBjt 01711-881696

weZiY t 
†kqvi‡nvìvie„›` t
1|	 Rbve G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn, †Pqvig¨vb, †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv 
2|	Rbve bvRgyj Avnmvb, cwiPvjK (cÖkvmb), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv
3|	Rbve G †K Gg †ebRvwgb wiqvRx, cwiPvjK (A_©), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv
4|	cÖ‡KŠ. †gvt kvnxbyi Bmjvg, cwiPvjK (wcGmwm), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv
5|	cÖ‡KŠ. Avjx †gvt Avj-gvgyb, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb G¨vÛ gvBÝ), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv
6|	cÖ‡KŠt Avjx BKevj †gvt b~iæjøvn, cwiPvjK (cwiKíbv), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv
7|	Rbve ˆmq` AvkdvKz¾vgvb, mwPe, †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv
8|	†c‡Uªvevsjvt cÖwZwbwaZ¡Kvix-†Pqvig¨vb, †c‡Uªvevsjv

cwiPvjKe„›` t
1|	 Rbve †gvt AvwRRyj Bmjvg AwZwi³ mwPe (cÖkvmb), R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM	 - †Pqvig¨vb	
2|	cÖ‡KŠ. †gvt †ejv‡qZ †nv‡mb, †Pqvig¨vb, evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW©						      - cwiPvjK	
3|	Rbve bvRgyj Avnmvb, AwZwi³ mwPe, cwiPvjK (cÖkvmb), †c‡Uªvevsjv						      - cwiPvjK	
4|	Rbve G †K Gg †ebRvwgb wiqvRx, hyMœ-mwPe, cwiPvjK (A_©), †c‡Uªvevsjv					     - cwiPvjK	
5|	W. gynv. gwbiæ¾vgvb, Dc-mwPe, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM						      - cwiPvjK	  
6|	Rbve RvRixb bvnvi, cwiPvjK-11, gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi Kvh©vjq						      - cwiPvjK
7|	Aa¨vwcKv W. †nvm‡b-Aviv †eMg	 wbe©vnx cwiPvjK, wUGgGmGm 						      - cwiPvjK
8|	Rbve k¼i gRyg`vi, e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW				    - cwiPvjK

Abywjwct
1|	 wmwbqi mwPe, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, weR¡vLm gš¿Yvjq, XvKv
2|	 †WcywU †iwRóªvi, R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR G¨vÛ dvg©m, wefvMxq `ßi, wmwWG G‡b· wewìs (6ô Zjv), PÆMÖvg
3|	mwPe, †c‡Uªvevsjv, 3, KviIqvb evRvi ev/G XvKv
4|	Gg †R Av‡e`xb GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um dvg©, b¨vkbvj cøvRv, 109 exi DËg wm Avi `Ë, XvKv-1000
5|	Awdm Kwc
		
								      
†gvt †Lvi‡k` Avjg
†Kv¤úvwb mwPe, PjwZ `vwqZ¡
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evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb  wjwg‡UW Gi 
41Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi D‡Ï‡k¨ 2020-21 A_© eQ‡ii 

mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡gi Dci
cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b

wem&wgjøvwni ivngvwbi ivwng   

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg,
AvR G ïf¶‡Y evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW(wewRwWwmGj)-Gi 41Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq cwiPvjbv 
cl©‡`i cÿ n‡Z Avcbv‡`i ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| wewRwWwmGj Gi 2020-21 A_© eQ‡ii mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡gi Dci cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 
cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vc‡bi my‡hvM †c‡q Avwg Avbw›`Z| 

Avwg ¯§iY KiwQ me©Kv‡ji me©‡kÖô evOvwj, ¯^vaxbZvi ¯’cwZ, RvwZi wcZv e½eÜy †kL gywReyi ingvb-‡K| Awemsevw`Z 
†bZv e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingvb Abyaveb K‡iwQ‡jb †kvlYgy³ myLx mg„× evsjv‡`k Movi j‡ÿ¨ R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZ Kiv 
cÖ‡qvRb| G ̀ ~i`„wó †_‡K wZwb AvšÍRv©wZK †Kv¤úvwb †kj A‡qj Gi wbKU †_‡K 1975 mv‡ji 9 AvMó gvÎ 4.5 wgwjqb cvDÛ 
÷vwj©s g~‡j¨ †`‡ki 5wU M¨vm †ÿÎ-evLivev`, wZZvm, nweMÄ, iwk`cyi I ˆKjvmwUjv µq K‡i ivóªxq gvwjKvbvfz³ K‡ib| 
GKBfv‡e e½eÜzi my‡hvM¨ Kb¨v MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †kL nvwmbv †`‡k M¨v‡mi µgvMZ NvUwZ 
c~i‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ we‡`k n‡Z GjGbwR Avg`vwbi hyMvšÍKvix wm×všÍ MÖnY K‡ib| e½eÜz I e½eÜzi Kb¨v hyMvšÍKvix wm×všÍ MÖn‡Yi 
gva¨‡g †`‡ki fwel¨‡Zi R¡vjvwb wbivcËvi welqwU myivnv K‡i †`b|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY
Avcbviv AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, 1980 mv‡ji 7 Ryb evLivev` M¨vm wm‡÷gm wjwg‡UW (wewRGmGj) bv‡g M¨vm Drcv`b, mÂvjb 
I weZi‡Yi `vwqZ¡ wb‡q M¨vm †m±‡i GKwU g‡Wj †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e G †Kv¤úvwb hvÎv ïiæ K‡i| miKvwi wm×všÍ Abyhvqx e„nËi 
PÆMÖvg I cve©Z¨ PÆMÖvg AÂj wb‡q ÒKY©dzjx M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (†KwRwWwmGj)Ó Ges e„nËi †bvqvLvjx, 
Kzwgjøv, Puv`cyi I wUwRwUwWwmGj-Gi wbqš¿Yvaxb eªvþYevwoqv †Rjv wb‡q ÒevLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UWÓ 
bv‡g `yÕwU †Kv¤úvwb MVb Kiv nq| †m Av‡jv‡K 30 Ryb 2011 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi we‡kl mvaviY 
mfvq ÒevLivev` M¨vm wm‡÷gm wjwg‡UWÓ Gi bvg cwieZ©b K‡i ÒevLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UWÓ Kiv nq| 

GLb Avwg 2020-21 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi Acv‡ikbvj I Avw_©K Kg©Kv‡Ûi Dci cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b Avcbv‡`i 
AeMwZ I we‡ePbvi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ -

Acv‡ikbvj Kvh©µg 
M¨vm ms‡hvM 
Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i wkí 5wU I †KcwUf 3wU †gvU 8wU M¨vm ms‡hvM cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 30 Ryb 2021 ch©šÍ  †Kv¤úvwbi 
µgcywÄZ MªvnK msL¨v 2,41,098wU, hvi g‡a¨ we`y¨r 14wU, mvi 1wU, wkí 181wU, K¨vcwUf 81wU, †nv‡Uj GÛ †ióz‡i›U 
1564wU, ÿz`ª I KzwUi wkí 575wU, wmGbwR 91wU I AvevwmK 2,38,591wU i‡q‡Q| 

ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ I e‡Kqv Av`vq 
2020-21 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi M¨vm wej e‡Kqvi Kvi‡Y wewfbœ †kÖwYi †gvU 2165 Rb MÖvn‡Ki M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ Kiv nq 
hv‡`i wbKU cvIbv UvKvi cwigvY wQj 30.87 †KvwU UvKv| ms‡hvM wew”QbœK…Z MÖvnK‡`i wbKU n‡Z 30 Ryb, 2021 Zvwi‡Li 
g‡a¨ 24.93 †KvwU UvKv e‡Kqv Av`vq Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Aewkó e‡Kqv Av`v‡qi cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| 2020-21 A_© eQ‡i 
ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ I e‡Kqv Av`v‡qi GKwU cwimsL¨vb wb‡¤œ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡jv t
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MÖvnK †kÖYx
ms‡hvM wew”Q‡bœi 

msL¨v
e‡Kqv cvIbvi cwigvY 

(‡KvwU UvKv)
cybtms‡hv‡Mi msL¨v

e‡Kqv Av`v‡qi 
cwigvY(‡KvwU UvKv)

†KcwUf cvIqvi 9 7.53 8 6.82

wkí 11 4.70 3 3.06

†nv‡Uj GÛ †ióz‡i›U 147 3.98 73 2.01

wmGbwR 4 4.80 5 8.51

AvevwmK 1994 9.86 987 4.53

†gvU 2165 30.87 1076 24.93

A‰ea M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY Kvh©µg cwi`k©b

†Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K Kvh©µg 
Avq I e¨q  

Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjb Avqmn †gvU M¨vm weµq ivR‡¯^i cwigvY 2589.46 †KvwU UvKv| D³ ivR¯^ 
Avq n‡Z GjGbwR PvR© I f¨vUmn M¨vm µq, UªvÝwgkb PvR©, M¨vm Dbœqb Znwej, R¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwej,  AviwcwRwmGj-
Gi Acv‡ikbvj PvR© I †c‡Uªvevsjvi gvwR©b eve` †gvU 2328.92 †KvwU UvKv we‡qvM Kivi ci †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU jvf `uvwo‡q‡Q 
260.54 †KvwU UvKv| AwR©Z †gvU jv‡fi mv‡_ my` Lv‡Zi Avqmn Ab¨vb¨ AcwiPvjb Avq 68.73 †KvwU UvKv †hvM K‡i Zv 
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n‡Z cwiPvjb I Ab¨vb¨ e¨q 105.65 †KvwU UvKv I gybvdvq myweav‡fvwM‡`i Ask 11.18 †KvwU UvKv we‡qvM K‡i Av‡jvP¨ A_© 
eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb 212.44 †KvwU UvKv Ki-c~e© gybvdv AR©b K‡i‡Q|                                                                                                                      

Avw_©K chv©‡jvPbv
 2020-21 I 2019-20 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbvMZ I Avw_©K Z_¨vw` wb‡¤œ cÖ`Ë n‡jv t 

AbjvBb e¨vswKs Pzw³ ¯^v¶i

weeiY 2020-21(UvKv) 2019-20(UvKv)

†gvU ivR¯^ Avq 2589,46,30,979 2634,51,66,025

†gvU ivR¯^ e¨q 2328,91,97,548 2398,08,77,106

†gvU jvf 260,54,33,431 236,42,88,920

Ki-c~e© gybvdv 212,44,35,570 143,71,09,682

Ki-cieZx© gybvdv 148,71,04,899 97,00,49,035

 2020-21 I 2019-20 A_© eQ‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi KwZcq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Avw_©K AbycvZ wb‡¤œ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡jv t

AbycvZmg~n cÖgvY AbycvZ 2020-21 2019-20

FY g~jab AbycvZ 70 t 30 1.20 t 98.80 1.43 t 98.57

FY †mev AbycvZ 1.00 t 1.50 1.00 t 41.30 1.00 t 20.56

bxU Mo ’̄vqx m¤ú‡`i Dci gybvdvi nvi 12% 53.58% 35.26%

PjwZ AbycvZ 2.00 t 1.00 2.21 t 1.00 2.31 t 1.00

Zvij¨ AbycvZ 1.00 t 1.00 2.10 t 1.00 2.17 t 1.00

G¨vKvD›Um wiwmf¨vej 3 gvm 3.63 gvm 3.60 gvm

†kqvi cÖwZ Avq (UvKv) 12.13 7.91

†kqvi cÖwZ bxU m¤ú` (UvKv) 164.83 155.22

wWwf‡WÛ †c-AvDU AbycvZ 13.44% 27.84%
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Rbej I gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb
Rbej 
†Kv¤úvwbi mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv‡Z Aby‡gvw`Z Kg©KZv©i msL¨v 450 Rb I Kg©Pvixi msL¨v 656 Rbmn †gvU Rbe‡ji msL¨v 
1106 Rb| 30 Ryb, 2021 Zvwi‡L 225 Rb Kg©KZ©v Ges 235 Rb Kg©Pvixmn †gvU Kg©iZ wbqwgZ Rbe‡ji msL¨v gvÎ 
460 Rb| bvix Kg©KZ©vi msL¨v 16 Rb Ges bvix Kg©Pvixi msL¨v 13 Rb| GZØ¨ZxZ †Kv¤úvwbi Kv‡Ri cÖ‡qvR‡b ¯’vqx c‡`i 
wecix‡Z m¤ú~Y© A¯’vqxfv‡e 192 Rb Kg©Pvix wb‡qvwRZ i‡q‡Q| 

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb
`ÿ Rbkw³ GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi g~j PvwjKvkw³| Ae¨vnZfv‡e gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb I Kgx© †cÖiYv‡K †Kv¤úvwb mev©waK cÖvavb¨ 
w`‡q Avm‡Q| 2020-21 A_© eQ‡i †gvU 168 Rb Kg©KZv©‡K wewcAvB, weAvBGg, GbGwcwW, evW©, †c‡Uªvevsjv I ey‡qU KZ…©K 
wewfbœ wel‡q cÖwkÿY/IqvK©kc/†mwgbvi/Bb-nvDR cÖwk¶Ymn †gvU 36wU ¯’vbxq cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| K‡ivbv fvBiv‡mi 
cÖv`yfv©‡ei Kvi‡Y ˆe‡`wkK cÖwkÿ‡Y †Kvb Kg©KZ©v †cÖiY Kiv nqwb|

Bb-nvDR cÖwk¶Y

¯^v¯’¨, wbivcËv I cwi‡ekMZ fvimvg¨ msi¶Y
†Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K 2020-21 A_© eQ‡i ¯^v¯’¨, cwi‡ek I wbivcËvRwbZ wel‡q wb‡¤œv³ Kvh©µg MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q t

¯^v¯’¨
wewRwWwmGj Gi Kg©KZv© I Kg©Pvix‡`i wbqwgZ ¯^v¯’¨‡mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q 01 Rb cyiæl wPwKrmK, 01 Rb 
gwnjv wPwKrmK, 01 Rb †gwWK¨vj G¨vwm÷¨v›U I 01 Rb bvm© i‡q‡Q| GQvov Ab¨vb¨ ¯’vcbvq 02 Rb wi‡UBbvi wPwKrmK 
i‡q‡Q| cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q 01wU AvaywbK G¨v¤^y‡j‡Ýi gva¨‡g ¸iæZi Amy¯’ †ivMx‡`i mve©ÿwYK †mev cÖ`vb Kiv n‡”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi 
wPwKrmKMY eZ©gvb Covid-19 Pandemic Gi wel‡q m‡PZbZv e„w×, wUKv MÖn‡Yi Dc‡`k cÖ`vb, AvµvšÍ †ivMx‡`i wPwKrmv 
†mev I †KvwfW cieZx© RwUjZvmg~‡ni wPwKrmv †mevmn cÖ‡qvRbxq civgk© cÖ`vb Ki‡Qb|  

wbivcËv
†Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb Kvhv©jqmn mKj ¯’vcbv/wUweGm/wWAviGm Gi myôy wbivcËv wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ 33 
(†ZwÎk) Rb wbivcËv cÖnix I Aw½f~Z 105 (GKkZ cvuP) Rb Avbmvi m`m¨ wbqwgZ wbivcËvi ̀ vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Q| ZvQvovI 
cÖavb Kvh©vjq Kg‡cø·mn mKj ¯’vcbvq mve©¶wYKfv‡e wmwm K¨v‡givi gva¨‡g wbivcËv e¨e¯’v wbqš¿Y Kiv n‡”Q|  



Annual Report 202128

Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited

cwi‡ek
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kvh©µ‡g cwi‡ek evÜe bxwZ AbymiYµ‡g cÖK…wZ I cwi‡e‡ki fvimvg¨ eRvq ivLvi j‡ÿ¨ wewRwWwmGj 
Gi wewfbœ ¯’vcbvq cÖwZ eQi djR, ebR I Jlwa MvQ †ivcb Kiv nq| G †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K cÖavb Kvhv©jqmn wewfbœ ¯’vcbvq  
30 Ryb 2021 ch©šÍ †gvU 3889wU e„ÿ‡ivcb Kiv n‡q‡Q hvi g‡a¨ 1044wU djR, 2578wU ebR I 267wU Jlwa e„ÿ i‡q‡Q 
Ges e„ÿ¸‡jv wbqwgZfv‡e cwiPhv© Kiv n‡”Q|

e¨ve¯’vcbv cwiPvjK KZ…©K wewRwWwmGj Gi AvevwmK GjvKvq e„ÿ‡ivcb

Kj¨vYg~jK I mvgvwRK Kvh©µg 
†Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb Kvh©vjqmn wewfbœ ’̄vcbvq C`-B-wgjv ỳbœex (mvt) Dcj‡¶¨ cÖwZ eQ‡ii b¨vq Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡iI wgjv` gvnwdj 
AbywôZ nq| GQvov 2020-21 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K gnvb ̄ v̂axbZv w`em, weRq w`em, AvšÍRv©wZK gvZ…fvlv w`emmn Ab¨vb¨ 
mKj RvZxq w`em h_vh_ ghv©̀ v, fveMv¤¢xh© I Drmvn DÏxcbvi m‡½ cvjb Kiv nq| †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZv© I Kg©Pvix‡`i g‡a¨ 
†mŠnv ©̈̀  I m¤úªxwZ eRvq ivLvi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwb 2020-21 A_© eQ‡i evwl©K µxov cÖwZ‡hvwMZv I eb‡fvRb Abyôv‡bi Av‡qvRb 
K‡i‡Q| G QvovI †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx 2020-21 A_© eQ‡i ’̄vqx Kg©KZv© I Kg©Pvix‡`i‡K Rwg µq,  
M„n wbgv©Y, M„‡ni G·‡Ubkb/wi‡bv‡fkb I Kw¤úDUvi µq eve` 1.02 †KvwU UvKv FY cÖ̀ vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

2020-21 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi AR©b
(K) 	 2020-21 A_© eQ‡i Kzwgjøv AÂ‡ji 20 (wek)wU wmGbwR †ók‡b AvBwc K¨v‡giv I WvUv Kv‡bw±wfwU Gi gva¨‡g 

Remote Monitoring System Gi AvIZvq Avbv n‡q‡Q;

(L) 	 2020-21 A_© eQ‡i Amvay MÖvnK KZ…©K M¨vm KviPzwc I A‰eafv‡e M¨vm e¨envi †ivaK‡í MwVZ wfwRj¨vÝ Uxg KZ…©K 
39,054 Rb MÖvn‡Ki Avw½bv cwi`k©b Kiv nq| †Rjv cÖkvm‡bi mnvqZv wb‡q wbe©vnx g¨vwR‡óªU, cywjk, i¨ve mn‡hv‡M 
Awfhv‡bi gva¨‡g wewfbœ e¨v‡mi A‰ea cvBcjvBb wQ`ª I wm‡g›U MÖvDwUs Øviv wbw®Œq Kivi K‡i cÖvq 69.67 wK‡jvwgUvi 
A‰ea cvBc jvBb AcmviY/AKvh©Ki Kivi gva¨‡g 14,091wU A‰ea ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

(M)	 miKvwi Kg©m¤úv`b e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZi AvIZvq †c‡Uªvevsjvi mv‡_ wewRwWwmGj-Gi 2020-21 A_© eQ‡ii evwl©K 
Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ Abyhvqx wbav©wiZ jÿ¨gvÎvi wecix‡Z 93.93% †¯‹vi AwR©Z n‡q‡Q;

(N)	 wWwRUvj evsjv‡`k wewbg©v‡Y MÖvnK †mev wWwRUvjvB‡Rk‡bi j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvwbi ivR¯^, wecYb I cÖ‡KŠkj †mev Kvh©µ‡gi 
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mgš^‡q AvBAvBwmwU, ey‡q‡Ui gva¨‡g †W‡fjcK…Z ÒwewRwWwmGj M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb g¨v‡bR‡g›U wm‡÷gÓ mdUIq¨vi 
Pvjy Kiv n‡q‡Q| G mdUIq¨vi Gi gva¨‡g MÖvnKMY Ab-jvB‡b M¨vm wej cwi‡kva Ki‡Q| GQvovI, wVKv`vi ZvwjKvfyw³ 
I bevq‡bi Rb¨ GKwU AbjvBb mdUIq¨vi †Wfjc Kiv n‡q‡Q|

(O)	 µq cÖwµqvq ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZv wbwðZ Kivi j‡ÿ¨ G †Kv¤úvwb‡Z Db¥y³ `icÎ e¨e¯’vq B-‡UÛvwis Gi gva¨‡g 
`icÎ Avnev‡bi Kvh©µg Pvjy i‡q‡Q| G †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K 2020-21 A_© eQ‡i B-‡UÛvwis cÖwµqvq 13 (†Zi) wU `icÎ 
Avnevb Kiv n‡q‡Q; 

(P)	 eZ©gvb miKv‡ii a2i, cÖavbgš¿xi Kvhv©jq KZ©„K M„nxZ B-mvwf©m B‡bv‡fkb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq wewRwWwmGj-G B-bw_ 
Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b B-bw_i gva¨‡g mKj `vßwiK KvR m¤úbœ Kiv n‡”Q; 

(Q)	 MÖvnK †mevi Dbœqb I M¨vm ỳN©UbvRwbZ Z_¨vw` cÖ̀ v‡bi gva¨‡g ỳN©Ubvi cÖwZKvi mswkøó Kv‡R MwZkxjZv Avbq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ 
†Kv¤úvwb‡Z 5 wWwR‡Ui nUjvBb Pvjy i‡q‡Q| nUjvB‡bi  gva¨‡g  2020-21 A_© eQ‡i †gvU 3243 Rb MÖvnK‡K (RyjvB, 
2020 G 295 Rb, AvMó, 2020 G 275 Rb, †m‡Þ¤̂i, 2020 G 325 Rb, A‡±vei, 2020 G 378 Rb, b‡f¤̂i, 2020 
G 242 Rb, wW‡m¤̂i, 2020 G 290 Rb, Rvbyqvwi, 2021 G 228 Rb, †deªæqvwi, 2021 G 216 Rb, gvP©, 2021 G 254 
Rb, GwcÖj, 2021 G 226 Rb, †g, 2021 G 291 Rb Ges Ryb, 2021 G 223 Rb) †mev cÖ̀ vb Kiv n‡q‡Q; 

(R)	 Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb AvqKi, Kv÷gm wWDwU, g~j¨ ms‡hvRb Ki, wWGmGj I jf¨vsk eve` †gvU 86.01 †KvwU 
UvKv miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q hvi g‡a¨ 20.00 †KvwU UvKv jf¨vsk i‡q‡Q;

(T)	 †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i mšÍvb‡`i cixÿvq K…wZZ¡c~Y© mvd‡j¨i ¯^xK…wZ Ges covïbvq Drmvn cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ 
Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i †gvU 238 Rb QvÎ-QvÎx‡K 21.75 jÿ UvKv wk¶v e„wË cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov, cÖvwZôvwbK I 
mvgvwRK `vqe×Zvi Ask wn‡m‡e 06wU wfbœ wfbœ mvgvwRK cÖwZôvb, gyw³‡hv×v‡`i ¯§„wZ m¤§vbv‡_© wbwg©Z Ò†Kvjøvcv_i 
mgvwa¯’j-1971Ó Gi iÿYv‡eÿY KvR, 01 Rb wKWbx †ivMxi wPwKrmv I gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi ÎvY Znwe‡j Aby`vb eve` 
†gvU 10.00 jÿ UvKv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|   

e½eÜz KY©vi D‡Øvab

gywRe kZel© I ¯^vaxbZvi myeY©RqšÍx Dcj‡ÿ¨ M„nxZ Kvh©µg
RvwZi RbK e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingvb-Gi e¨w³MZ, mvgvwRK I ivóªxq Kg©Kv‡Ûi wewfbœ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© w¯’iwPÎmg~n mK‡ji wbKU 
cÖ`k©‡bi gva¨‡g Zuvi Kg©Rxeb‡K Dc¯’vcb K‡i RbMY‡K †`k‡cÖ‡g D¾xweZ Ki‡Z cÖavb Kvh©vj‡qi cÖavb fe‡b mn‡R 
`„k¨gvb ¯’v‡b GKwU gywRe KY©vi ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GLv‡b kZvwaK w¯’iwPÎ `k©bv_x©‡`i Rb¨ D¤§y³ ivLv n‡q‡Q|



Annual Report 202130

Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited

Awdm bw_ I KvMRc‡Î gywRe kZe‡l©i †jv‡Mv e¨envi
gywRe kZel©‡K h_vh_fv‡e D`hvc‡bi wbwgË `vßwiK mKj bw_ I KvMRc‡Î gywRe kZe‡l©i †jv‡Mv e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q| 
wWwRUvj evsjv‡`k wewbg©v‡Y wewRwWwmGj-Gi mKj `vßwiK Kvh©µg‡K B‡Zvg‡a¨ B-bw_i AvIZvq Avbv n‡q‡Q| 

 

evwl©K eb‡fvRb, 2020

Av‡jvKm¾v 
RvwZi RbK e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingvb-Gi Rb¥ kZevwl©Kx I ¯^vaxbZvi myeY© RqšÍx D`hvc‡bi Rb¨ 16-03-2021 ZvwiL 
†_‡K (25-03-2021 ZvwiL KvjivwÎ e¨ZxZ) 26-03-2021 ZvwiL ivZ 12:00 NwUKv ch©šÍ 10(`k) w`b e¨vwc cÖavb 
Kvh©vjqmn AvÂwjK Kvh©vjqmg~‡n Av‡jvKm¾vi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

ev¯Íevqbvaxb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cÖKí/Kg©KvÛ 
�	 Kzwgjøv-‡bvqvLvjx 4-†jb gnvmoK wbgv©Y Kv‡Ri Ask wn‡m‡e UgQg eªxR Kzwgjøv †_‡K wecyjvmvi, g‡bvniMÄ Kzwgjøv ch©šÍ 

Ges †bvqvLvjx †Rjvi †mvbvBgywo †_‡K †eMgMÄ ch©šÍ 4 evi I 10 evi Pv‡ci M¨vm cvBcjvBb ¯’vbvšÍi/cÖwZ¯’vcb;

�	 †dYx-†bvqvLvjx gnvmo‡Ki †mevinvU n‡Z †PŠgynbx, †eMgMÄ ch©šÍ 4-‡j‡b DbœxZKiY cÖK‡íi AvIZvq wewfbœ e¨v‡mi 
cÖvq 30.00 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb cÖwZ¯’vcb;

�	 AvïMÄ b`xe›`i-mivBj-aiLvi-AvLvDov ¯’je›`i gnvmoK 4-‡j‡b DbœxZKiY cÖK‡íi AvIZvq wewfbœ e¨v‡mi cÖvq 
22.70 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb cÖwZ¯’vcb;

fwel¨r Dbœqb Kg©m~wP 

†Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K M„wnZ fwel¨r cwiKíbvi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Kvh©µg wb‡¤œ mwbœ‡ewkZ n‡jv 
�	 wewRwWwmGj Gi AvevwmK MÖvnK‡`i Avw½bvq wcÖ-‡cBW wgUvi ¯’vcb cÖKí ev¯Íevqb ;

�	 M¨vm weZiY g¨v‡ci wWwRUvjvB‡Rkb I Avc‡MÖ‡Wkb;

�	 wewfbœ †kÖYxi MÖvnK‡`i‡K †UwjwgUvwis Gi AvIZvq Avbqb cÖKí;

�	 KweinvU Ges emyinvU †cŠimfvq M¨vm ms‡hvM cÖ`vb cÖKí;

�	 Kzwgjøv gnvbMi, Bwc‡RW I cvk^©eZx© GjvKvq wbiew”Qbœfv‡e M¨vm mieiv‡ni Rb¨ wis †gBb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY;

�	 jÿxcyi I †bvqvLvjx kn‡i M¨v‡mi Pvc e„w× I wewmK wkí bMix‡Z M¨vm mieiv‡ni Rb¨ M¨vm cvBcjvBb I wWAviGm wbgv©Y KvR;
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�	 KzUz¤^cyi n‡Z b›`bcyi ch©šÍ 20Ó e¨vm wewkó 24 evi Pv‡ci 36 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb wbg©vY;

�	 weRiv, jvKmvg n‡Z b›`bcyi ch©šÍ 12Ó e¨vm wewkó 24 evi Pv‡ci 26 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb wbg©vY;

�	 †PŠÏMÖvg - jvKmvg †ivW †_‡K †PŠÏMÖvg wewmK ch©šÍ 8” e¨vm wewkó 4 evi Pv‡ci 2.2 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb wbg©vY;

�	 Kvwjqvcvov n‡Z KPzqv ch©šÍ 8Ó e¨vm wewkó 10 evi Pv‡ci 20 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb I 2 wU wWAviGm wbgv©Y;

�	 †dYx n‡Z †PŠÏMÖvg ch©šÍ 8Ó e¨vm wewkó 10 evi Pv‡ci 40 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb wbgv©Y;

�	 bv½j‡KvU n‡Z †PŠgynbx, †eMgMÄ ch©šÍ 12Ó e¨vm wewkó 24 evi Pv‡ci 50 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb wbgv©Y;

�	 wUweGm/wWAviGm wi‡gvU K‡›Uªvjmn Avc‡MÖ‡Wkb I wWwRUvB‡Rkb| 

†Kv¤úvwbi P¨v‡jÄmg~n 

*	 A‰ea M¨vm e¨envi †ivaKiY;

*	 Ab-jvB‡b M¨vm wej †cÖiY I we‡ji A_© Av`v‡qi Pjgvb mdUIq¨vi ev¯Íevqb;

*	 †Ljvcx MÖvnK‡`i wbKU n‡Z M¨vm wej Av`vq nvjbvMv`KiY;

*	 AvevwmK MÖvnK‡`i Avw½bvq Prepaid Meter ¯’vcb KvR ev¯Íevqb;

*	 MÖvnK‡`i‡K wbiew”Qbœfv‡e I mwVK Pv‡c M¨vm mieivn Kiv; Ges

*	 AbvKvswLZ `yN©Ubv Gov‡bvi j‡ÿ¨ cvBcjvBb I cø¨v›Umg~‡ni wbivcËv wbwðZ Kiv|

ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Ávcb 

Avwg GZ¶Y †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-21 A_© eQ‡ii mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡gi GKwU msw¶ß weeiYx Zz‡j aivi †Póv K‡iwQ| Av‡jvP¨ A_© 
eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb †h mdjZv AR©b K‡i‡Q Zv †Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixi K‡Vvi cwikÖg, AvbyMZ¨, AvšÍwiKZv I wbôvi 
mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi d‡jB m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| G Rb¨ Avwg cwiPvjKgÛjxi c¶ n‡Z mswkøó mKj‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb 
KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KvÛ I AMÖhvÎvq mwµq mn‡hvwMZv, civgk© Ges w`K wb‡`©kbv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb I LwbR 
m¤ú` wefvM, A_© wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, †iwRóvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K 
†Kv¤úvwbR GÛ dvg©m I Ab¨vb¨ miKvwi ms¯’vi cÖwZ AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv Ávcb KiwQ| 

AvR‡Ki G evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ˆah©¨ mnKv‡i cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avwg Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv 
Rvbvw”Q Ges GKB mv‡_ cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÿ †_‡K evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW-Gi 2020-21 A_© eQ‡ii 
wbixw¶Z wnmvemn wbix¶v cÖwZ‡e`b I cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i m`q we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`‡bi 
Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| 

cwi‡k‡l evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW-Gi DË‡ivËi DbœwZ Kvgbv Kwi| cig Kiæbvgq AvjøvnZvqvjv 
Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb| 

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ,

†gvt AvwRRyj Bmjvg

†Pqvig¨vb
cwiPvjbv cl©`
evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW|
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Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited
41st Annual General Meeting

Report of the Board of Directors 
to the Shareholders for the F/Y 2020-21.

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Distinguished Shareholders,                

Assalamu-Alaikum

On this auspicious occasion I, on behalf of the Board of Directors, welcome you all today in the forty-first 

(41st) Annual General Meeting of Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited (BGDCL). I am delighted 

for giving me this opportunity to present before you the Directors’ Report on the overall activities of the 

Company for the FY 2020-21.

I remember the greatest Bengali of all time, the architect of independence and father of the nation, 

Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman. The undisputed leader of the Bengali nation, Bangabandhu 

Sheikh Mujibur Rahman realized the need to ensure energy security in order to build a happy and 

prosperous Bangladesh free from exploitation. From this foresightness, he bought five gas fields in the 

country - Bakhrabad, Titas, Habiganj, Rashidpur and Kailashtila from the multinational Shale Oil Company 

on 9 August 1975 for only 4.5 million pounds sterling and made them state-owned. Similarly the worthy 

daughter of Bangabandhu, the Prime Minister of Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh, 

Shaikh Hasina was taken a groundbreaking decision for importing LNG from abroad in order to meet the 

continuous deficit of gas in the country. Thus, Bangabandhu and his daughter solved the issue of future 

energy security of the country through these landmark decisions.

Distinguished Shareholders,

You are aware that Bakhrabad Gas Systems Limited(BGSL) started its function on 7 June 1980 as a model 

company in the gas sector with the responsibilities of gas production, transmission and distribution. As 

per government decision, two new companies namely “Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited” 

(KGDCL) comprising of erstwhile BGSL’s greater Chittagong and Chittagong Hill Tracts franchise area  and 

“Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited” with franchise area of greater Noakhali, Cumilla, Chandpur 

and TGTDCL’s Brahmanbaria district were formed on 17 November 2008. Subsequently, the name of the 

company was changed from “Bakhrabad Gas Systems Limited” to “Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company 

Limited” in the Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the company held on 30 June 2011. 

Now, I would like to place before you the Report of Board of Directors on the operational and financial 

activities of the company for the FY 2020-21 for your information & consideration. 

Operational Activities :

Gas Connection :

During the financial year 2020-21, gas connections have been provided to 5 Industrial and 3 Captive total 

8 customers. The cumulative number of customers stood at 2,41,098 as on 30 June 2021 which includes  

14 Power, 1 Fertilizer, 181 Industrial, 81 Captive power, 1564 Hotel and Restaurant, 575 Small and Cottage 

industries, 91 CNG and 2,38,591 Domestic.
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Arrival of honb’l senior secretary

Disconnection & collection of arrear :

During the FY 2020-21   gas  connections of  2165 nos. of different categories of customers were disconnected 

due to non-payment of gas bills amounting Tk 30.87 crore. The company has realised Tk.24.93 crore from the 

disconnected customers during the year and efforts to collect the remaining amount has been continued.  

A statistics of disconnection of gas and collection of arrear during the FY 2020-21 is given below :

Category of 

customers

No. of 

disconnection

Amount of arrear 

(Taka in crore)

No. of 

reconnection

Arrear amount 

collected   (Taka in 

crore)

Captive power 9 7.53 8 6.82

Industry 11 4.70 3 3.06

Hotel and restaurant 147 3.98 73 2.01

CNG 4 4.80 5 8.51

Domestic 1994 9.86 987 4.53

Total 2165 30.87 1076 24.93
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Financial Activities :

Income and Expenses :

The company’s total gas sales revenue including other operational income is Tk. 2589.46 crore for the FY 

2020-21. The company has earned gross profit of Tk.260.54 crore after deduction of total Tk. 2328.92 crore 

for the cost of gas purchase including VAT and LNG charge, Transmission charge, Gas Development Fund, 

Energy Security Fund, RPGCL’s operational charge and Petrobangla margin from the total gas sales revenue. 

The company gained Tk.68.73 crore from interest on bank deposits and non-operational income. The 

company earned a pre-tax profit of Tk.212.44 crore after deducting operational and other expenditure of 

Tk.105.65 crore and Tk.11.18 crore for beneficiaries participation in profit. 

Financial analysis:

The operational and financial information of the company for the FY 2020-21 and 2019-20 is given below:

Description 2020-21(Taka) 2019-20 (Taka)

Total revenue income 2589,46,30,979 2634,51,66,025

Total revenue expenditure 2328,91,97,548 2398,08,77,106

Gross Profit 260,54,33,431 236,42,88,920

Net Profit before tax 212,44,35,570 143,71,09,682

Net Profit after tax 148,71,04,899 97,00,49,035

Photo session with honb’l senior secretary



Annual Report 2021 35

Financial Ratios:

Some important financial ratios for FY 2020-21  and 2019-20 of the company are furnished below :

Ratios Standard Ratio 2020-21 2019-20

Debt-equity ratio 70:30 1.20 : 98.80 1.43 : 98.57

Debt-service ratio 1.00:1.50 1.00 : 41.30 1.00 : 20.56

Rate of return on average net fixed assets 12% 53.58% 35.26%

Current ratio 2.00:1.00 2.21 : 1.00 2.31 : 1.00

Liquidity ratio 1.00:1.00 2.10 : 1.00 2.17 : 1.00

Accounts receivable 3 months 3.63 months 3.60 months

Earnings per share 12.13 7.91

Net asset value per share 164.83 155.22

Divident payout ratio 13.44% 27.84%

Manpower and Human Resource Development:

Manpower

There is a provision for 450 Officers and 656 Staff total 1106 number of manpower in the organogram but 

total 460 personnel are working in the company as on June 30, 2021 of which 225 are officers and 235 are 

staff. The total no. of female officers working in the company is 16 where as female staff is 13. In addition, 

192 staff  have been engaged on temporary basis for carry out the activities of the company. 

Inspection of illegal gas Pipeline removal activities
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Human Resource Development

Skilled human resource is the driving force of any organization. The company is giving proper importance 

to seamlessly develop its human resource. During the FY 2020-21, total no. of 168 employee  have 

participated in 36 local training programs including in-house training on various issues  in different reputed 

training institutions. It has not possible to send officer to participate in foreign training due to pendamic of 

Covid-19.

Inauguration of tele-metering

Health, Security and Preservation of Environmental Balance:

The  following activities have been undertaken by the company in the FY 2020-21:

Health

Medical services are being provided to the employees and their dependents through supplying some 

specific medicine with the help of 1(one) male doctor, 1(one) female doctor, 1(one) medical assistant and 

1(one) nurse at the Head Office. Beside this, treatment has been continued by 2(two) retainer doctors 

at other installations. Services have been given to the critical/emergency patients through a modern 

ambulance at head office. The company’s physicians are providing necessary advice, including raising 

awareness about the current Covid-19 Pandemic, advising on vaccinations, treating infected patients and 

providing medical care for post-covid complications.
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Safety:

The security of the company’s head office along with other installations, TBS, DRS, etc. is being ensured 

by deploying 33 (Thirty three) security guards and 105(one hundred and five) absorbed ansar members. 

Moreover, the security activities of all installations including head office complex is being monitored with 

Close Circuit (CC) cameras round the clock. 

Environment :

In order to maintain the balance of nature and environment in all the activities of the company, fruits 

bearing, forest grown and medicinal plants are planted in different installations of BGDCL every year. A 

total 3889 nos. of plant (of which 1044 are fruit bearing, 2578 forest grown and 267 medicinal trees) have 

been planted to the company’s head office along with other installations upto 30 June 2021. Nursing 

these plants are done regularly.  

Annual sports competition

 Welfare and social activities:

“Eid-E-Miladunnabi” was observed at different installations including Head office of the company like 

previous years. Moreover, the company celebrated National Independence Day, the Victory Day, the Day 

of International Mother Language and other national days with due respect and dignity during the FY  

2020-21. To foster the mutual understanding and good relation among the employees, the company 

arranged annual sports and picnic during the year. Beside this, the company has distributed Tk.1.02 crore 

among the employee as loan for land purchase, house building, extension & renovation of house and 

computer purchase as per approved rules of the company during the FY 2020-21.
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Company’s achievement during 2020-21 :

(a)	 During the FY 2020-21, 20 nos. CNG stations of Cumilla region have been brought under Remote 

Monitoring System through installation of IP Camera and Data connectivity.

(b)	 In the financial year 2020-21, the premises of 39,054 customers were inspected by the vigilance 

team formed to prevent gas fraud and illegal use of gas by unscrupulous customers. A total 14,091 

illegal connections have been disconnected through removing/deactivating about 69.67 km of 

illegal pipelines of different diameters by boring and cement grouting with the help of Executive 

Magistrate, Police, RAB and District Administration during the year.

(c)	 The company has achieved a total 93.93%  score against the target of Annual Performance 

Agreement during the FY 2020-21;

(d)	 The “BGDCL Gas Distribution Management System” software developed by IICT, BUET has been 

launched to integrate the company’s revenue, marketing and engineering service activities with 

the aim of digitizing customer service to build a digital Bangladesh. Customers are paying their 

bills online through this software. Also, online software for contractor enrollment and renewal has 

been developed.

(e)	 In order to ensure transparency and accountability in the procurement process, the company 

inviting tender through e-tendering process in open bidding system. The company has invited 13 

tenders in the e-tendering process during the financial year 2020-21.

(f)	 E-filing activities are on going at BGDCL under the e-Service Innovation Program undertaken by 

a2i of the Prime Minister’s Office. At present all the official works are being carried out through 

e-filing system. 

(g)	 A 5-digit hotline is on going in the company with the aim of accelerating the work related to 

prevention of accident through development of customer services and providing information 

relating to gas accidents. A total of 3243 customers have been provided services through the hotline 

during the financial year 2020-21 (295 in July, 2020, 275 in August, 2020, 325 in September, 2020, 

378 in October, 2020, 242 in November, 2020, 290 in December, 2020, 228 in January, 2021, 216 

in February, 2021, 254 in March, 2021, 226 in April, 2021, 291 in May, 2021 and 223 in June, 2021). 

(h)	 The company deposited Tk. 86.01 crore to the National Exchequer during the FY 2020-21 as 

Income Tax, Customs Duty, VAT, DSL and Dividend which includes dividend of Tk.20.00 crore;    

(j)    	During the FY under review, the company awarded stipend amounting to Tk.21.75 lakh among 238 

students for acquiring excellent results in the examination to continue their sustained performance 

under the stipend scheme of the company. Beside this, a total amount of Tk.10.00 Lakh has been 

donated to 06 different social organizations, for maintenance of “Kellapathar Cemetery-1971” built 

in memory of freedom fighters, treatment of 01 kidney patient and Prime Minister Relief Fund,  as 

part of its institutional and social responsibility. 
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Activities under taken on the occasion of Mujib centenary and golden jubilee of independence:

A Mujib Corner has been set up in an easily visible place in the main building of the head office to inspire 

the people with patriotism by presenting to the public his work life by displaying various important stills 

of the personal, social and state activities of Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman. 

Hundreds of still picture are open for visitors.

Internship program for students of Cumilla University

Use of Mujib centenary logo in official documents and papers:

The Mujib centenary logo is being used in all official documents and papers to properly celebrate the 

centenary of Mujib. All the official functions of BGDCL have already been brought under the e-filing system 

for building a digital Bangladesh.

Arrangement of Lighting:

A 10 (ten) days lighting program [from 17.03.2021 to 12:00 pm on 26.03.2021 (excluding Black Night 

on 25.03.2021)] has been arranged in all the regional offices including head office complex  to celebrate 

the birth centenary of Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman and Golden Jubilee of 

Independence. 

The project under implementation :

•	 Replacement of  4 and 10 bar gas pipeline of different dia from Tomsom Bridge to Bipulasar, 

Monohargonj, Cumilla and from Sonaimuri to Begumgonj, Noakhali under 4 lane development 

project of Cumilla-Noakhali  Highway; 

•	 Replacement of 30.00 km pipeline of different dia from Saberhat to Chowmuhuni, Begumgonj 

under 4 lane development project of Feni - Noakhali Highway;

•	 Replacement of 22.70 km pipeline of different dia under 4 lane development project of Ashugonj 

River Port-Sarail-Dharkhar-Akhaura Land Port Highway;



Annual Report 202140

Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited

Inspection of illegal gas Pipeline removal activities

Future Development Program: 

Some important future development activities are listed below :

•	 Implementation of pre-paid meter to domestic customers premises of BGDCL;

•	 Digitalization and up-gradation of gas distribution map;

•	 To introduce Tele-metering system for different category of customers; 

•	 Gas connections to Kabirhat and Bashurhat Municipality area. 

•	 Construction of a ring-main pipeline at Cumilla City, EPZ and its adjacent area for ensuring 

uninterraupted gas supply;

•	 Construction of  pipeline and DRS at Laxmipur and Noakhali Town for improving gas pressure and 

supply of gas to BSCIC industrial area;

•	 Construction of 36 Km 24 bar 20” dia pipeline from Kutumbapur to Nandanpur;

•	 Construction of  26 Km 24 bar 12” dia pipeline from Bizra, Laksam to Chowmuhani;

•	 Construction of 2.2 km 4 bar 8” dia pipeline from Chowdhagram-Laksam road to Chowdhagram 

BSCIC area;

•	 Construction of 20 km 10 bar 8” dia pipeline from Kaliapara to Kachuya and 2 nos. DRS.

•	 Construction of 40 km 10 bar 8” dia pipeline from Feni to Chowdhagram.

•	 Construction of 50 km 24 bar 12” dia pipeline from Nangalcoat to Chowmuhani.

•	 Upgradation and digitization of TBS/DRS (with remote control).
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Challanges :

•	 Preventing illegal use of gas and gas connections;

•	 Implementation of ongoing online billing and collection software;

•	 Collection of gas bill from delinquent gas customers;

•	 Implementation of Prepaid Meter to domestic customers premises;

•	 Gas supply to customers uninterruptedly with appropriate pressure and

•	 Ensuring the safety of pipelines and plants to avoid unexpected incidence.  

Thanks and gratefulness :

So far, I have endeavored to explain in brief the overall performance of the company for the FY 2020-21. 

The continued performance of the company, even so many challenges confronted, was possible due to 

relentless efforts and devotional hard work of the employees of the company. I would like to record my 

thanks for the sincere works of all employees of the company. I would also like thanks and convey my 

gratitude to all authorities including the Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Finance Division, Planning 

Commission, Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission, National Board of Revenue, Register of Joint 

Stock Companies and Firms, Petrobangla and other Govt. organizations for extending their wholehearted 

cooperation and assistance.

I express my deep appreciation to the distinguished shareholders for attending this Annual General 

Meeting and listening to me with utmost patience. I would now like to place the Audited Accounts and 

the Directors’ Report on the activities of Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited for the FY 2020-21 

before the shareholders for their consideration and adoption.

To conclude, I pray to Almighty Allah for further progress of BGDCL. May almighty bless us.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Md. Azizul Islam 

Chairman

Board of Directors

Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited.
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
To the Shareholders of Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited, which 

comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, and the statement of profit or loss and 

other comprehensive income, statement of cash flow and statement of changes in equity for the year then 

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. 

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of 

our report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the 

company as at 30 June 2021 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in 

accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

a.	 As at 30 June 2021 the balance of ‘Collection Account’ of 431 bank accounts is Tk. 3,774,074,611 

against Tk. 3,427,803,034 as per bank statements. No reconciliation was available for Tk. 346,271,577 

being excess deposit shown in company book.

b.	 Taxation (Current & Deferred Tax) accounting was not made according to the requirement of IAS-12: 

Income Taxes. In absence of required information, we were unable to quantify the impact of current tax 

and deferred tax on the financial statements.

c.	 Lease accounting was not made as per the requirement of IFRS 16: Leases. In absence of required 

information, we were unable to quantify the impact of lease on the financial statements.

d.	 ‘Loan to Inter-company’ under Non-current Assets (Note-8.00) and ‘Inter-Company current accounts’ 

under current liabilities (Note-25.00) of Tk. 3,118,814,580 and Tk. 98,679,209 respectively as at June 

30, 2021, were not supported by confirmation by the concerned parties. In absence of confirmation 

in support of the balance shown by BGDCL in its book by the parties concerned, we were unable to 

determine if any adjustments to these balances are necessary.

e.	 As per the “Physical Inventory Report” of inventories for 2021 of 14 different depots there are Damaged, 

Non-moving and Slow-moving items but the reported entity did not make any provision for those items. 

We were not able to quantify the amount of provision to be made in absence of schedule showing the 

value of such Damaged, Non-moving and Slow-moving items.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities 

under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 

International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics  for Professional Accountants (IESBA 

Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in 

Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

qualified opinion.
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 4.9 (b) and 4.9 (b) of the financial statements, which describe matters related to 

the accounting of VAT on sales and recognition of Interest on loan to employees respectively.  Our opinion 

is not modified in respect of these matters.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information 

in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 

statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 

based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and 

Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management 

determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 

to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 

the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company  or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our  objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 

an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
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of internal control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 

our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 

to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 

to cease to continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report 

the following:

a)	 We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification there of;

b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company as it 

appeared from our examination of those books;

c)	 The statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 

dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

d)	 The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business for the year. 

									       

		

							     

									       

	Dated : 11 November 2021 						      M. J. ABEDIN & CO.
	 Dhaka 								        Chartered Accountants  

									         Reg. No.- N/A

									         Kamrul Abedin FCA, Partner

                                                                                					     Enrollment No.- 527

									         DVC: 2111150527AS886013
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BAKHRABAD GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

2020- 2021 2019-2020

NON-CURRENT ASSETS :      

Property, plant and equipment 5     3,863,151,278      4,110,864,021 

Capital Work-in-progress   6            42,297,308            41,574,917 

Investments   7     5,647,300,774      4,707,759,826 

Loan to inter company   8     3,118,814,580      3,255,832,012 

Loan to employees- Non-current portion 9         372,436,059         480,379,447 

    13,043,999,998  12,596,410,223 

CURRENT ASSETS :      

Loan to employees-Current Portion 9           68,769,677            48,140,076 

Inventories of stores and other materials 10         443,572,742         441,225,180 

Advance, deposit and pre-payments 11         189,489,776         200,992,613 

Recoverable from KGDCL   12         650,000,000         650,000,000 

Trade receivables   13     7,807,831,150      7,765,210,664 

Other receivables   14         485,007,634         363,405,209 

Current tax assets   15     1,310,847,919      1,360,018,457 

Cash and bank balances   16     5,486,123,351      3,778,771,949 

    16,441,642,249 14,607,764,147 

TOTAL-ASSETS   29,485,642,247 27,204,174,370 

       

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY & LIABILITIES    

EQUITY:      

Share capital   17     1,226,180,000      1,226,180,000 

Deposit for shares   18     2,752,207,427      2,752,207,427 

Capital reserves   19         915,072,894      1,024,076,102 

Depreciation  fund   20         432,228,533         432,228,533 

Retained earnings   21   14,885,444,090   13,598,339,191 

    20,211,132,944 19,033,031,253 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:    

Customers’ security deposits 22     1,583,450,485      1,564,174,147 

Unsecured loan - local sources 23         246,122,978         277,086,702 
 

     1,829,573,463 1,841,260,850 
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CURRENT LIABILITIES:      

Accrual & provisions   24     1,854,170,172      1,598,966,480 

Inter-company current account 25           98,679,209         152,922,912 

Current portion of unsecured loan 26           30,962,897           30,963,173 

Liabilities for gas supplied   27     5,461,123,562      4,547,029,702 

    7,444,935,840     6,329,882,268 

Total liabilities     9,274,509,303    8,171,143,117 

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY & LIABILITIES   29,485,642,247  27,204,174,370 

The accompanying notes and schedules form an integral part of the financial statements and are to be 
read in conjunction therewith. 

______________________ ______________________ ___________________  ____________

General Manager (F&A) Company Secretary  Managing Director  Director 

 BGDCL  BGDCL  BGDCL  BGDCL 

 Signed in terms of our separate report of our even date annexed. 

 M. J. ABEDIN & CO 

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh  Chartered Accountants 

Date: 11 November 2021  DVC: 2111150527AS886013 
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BAKHRABAD GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Profit or loss and Other comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

2020- 2021 2019-2020

Sales Revenue   28  24,691,289,287     25,129,808,189 

Other Operating Income   29     1,203,341,692      1,215,357,837 

Total Revenue     25,894,630,979   26,345,166,025 

         

Cost of Sales:        

Gas purchase (LNG, IOC Net & NG Including VAT) 30  19,884,900,263    20,420,102,477 

Transmission charge - inter-company 31     1,253,126,438      1,339,588,334 

Gas development fund margin 32         919,234,300           947,889,908 

Energy security fund margin 33     1,016,205,035      1,047,883,115 

RPGCL Operational Charge 34            44,534,494             43,118,370 

Petrobangla Margin   35         171,197,020           182,294,902 

      23,289,197,548   23,980,877,106 

Gross profit        2,605,433,431      2,364,288,920 

         

Operating expenses   36         791,563,360           924,409,549 

Depreciation and amortization expenses           268,707,293           186,811,844 

Actual overhead cost recovery of Petrobangla                              -                 2,397,895 

Bad and doubtful debts expense/ (Income)             (3,775,635)             23,101,910 

         1,056,495,018      1,136,721,197 

Operating profit        1,548,938,413      1,227,567,722 

         

Other Non-operational  Income 37         128,374,524             28,825,034 

Financial/Interest Income (Net) 38         558,935,032           256,354,277 

         

Net profit before contribution to Beneficiaries’ profit                                                                                                                                      
participation fund 

     2,236,247,969     1,512,747,033 
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Contribution to Workers Profit Participation Fund 39        111,812,398             75,637,352 

         

Profit before tax       2,124,435,570      1,437,109,682 

Income tax expenses   40  637,330,671 467,060,647 

Net profit after tax for the year   1,487,104,899          970,049,035 

The accompanying notes and schedules form an integral part of the financial statements and are to be 
read in conjunction therewith. 

______________________ __________________ ________________  _________

General Manager (F&A) Company Secretary  Managing Director  Director 

 BGDCL  BGDCL  BGDCL  BGDCL 

 Signed in terms of our separate report of our even date annexed. 

 M. J. ABEDIN & CO 

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh  Chartered Accountants 

Date: 11 November 2021  DVC: 2111150527AS886013 
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BAKHRABAD GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30th June,2021

 (Lakh Taka)

Sl. 
No.

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

1 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :    

       

a Cash receipts :    

  Cash received from customers                     258,070                       242,870 

  Cash security received from customers                              396                              846 

  Refund of Customer Security                           (204)  

  Interest received                           5,613                           2,937 

  Other non-operational income received                             385                              288 

  Total cash received (a)                       264,260                       246,942 
         
b Cash payments :    

  Cash payment for gas purchases                     192,529                       204,801 

  Cash payment against Gas Development Fund                         8,770                         10,157 

  Cash payment against energy security Fund                          9,567                         10,092 

  Cash payment against transmission charges                        10,145                         12,208 

  Cash payment against RPGCL operational charge                              399                              709 

  Cash payment against Petrobangla margin                          1,648                           1,745 

  Cash payment against BAPEX margin                                  9                                 -   

  Cash payment against Price deficit fund                                14                                 -   

  Cash payment against support for shortfall fund                              181                                 -   

  Payment of operating expenses                          9,930                           9,252 

  Payment of income tax including source tax                          5,882                           8,641 

  Payment of Beneficiery profit participation fund                              681                              432 

  Total cash payments (b)                       239,755                       258,037 

  Net cash used by operating activities (a - b)                       24,505                      (11,095)
         
2 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :    

  Investment in  fixed deposits                         (6,723)                         16,797 

  Investment in fixed deposits-HCDF                       (2,689)                                 -   

  Acquisition of Property, plant and equipment                           (353)                             (543)

  Interest received from investment of HCDF                                 -                                388 

  Loan recovery from employee                              873                              450 
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 (Lakh Taka)
Sl. 

No.
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

  Recovery of loan from GTCL and BAPEX                           1,370                              297 

 
Interest received on investment of depreciation 
fund

                                -                             1,836 

  Net cash provided by investing activities (2)                          (7,522)                         16,547 

3 CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :    

  Repayment of ADP loan                             (310)                             (310)

  Payment of interest on loans                           (117)                             (399)

  Repayment of SOD Loan                                   -                        (15,000)

  Received from WPWF against BWWFF                              682                                 -   

  Dividend paid                         (2,000)                         (2,700)

  Cash received from Roads and Highways for works                         1,835                           1,742 

  Net cash used/provided by financing activities (3)                                90                      (16,667)

         

4 Net increase/(decrease) in cash                        17,073                      (11,215)

         

5 Opening cash and cash equivalents                       37,788                         49,003 

         

6 Closing cash and cash equivalents (4 + 5)                       54,861                         37,788 
         

The accompanying notes and schedules form an integral part of the financial statements and are to be 
read in conjunction therewith. 

______________________ ________________   _________________  ________

General Manager (F&A) Company Secretary  Managing Director  Director 

 BGDCL  BGDCL  BGDCL  BGDCL 

 Signed in terms of our separate report of our even date annexed. 

 M. J. ABEDIN & CO 

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh  Chartered Accountants 

Date: 11 November 2021  DVC: 2111150527AS886013 
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BAKHRABAD GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at and for the year ended 30 June 2021

1.	 LEGAL STATUS AND ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

The Company started its function since 7 June, 1980 in the name of Bakhrabad Gas Systems Limited 

(BGSL) as a model company in the gas sector with the responsibilities of gas production, transmission 

and distribution.  Later on, the production activities of the Company including Bakhrabad Gas 

Fields  was handed over to Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited(BGFCL) on 31 May, 1989 

under a reorganising plan of the companies under Petrobangla. On the other hand according to the 

Government decision, the Bakhrabad-Demra and the Bakhrabad-Chattagram Transmission pipelines 

of the company were handed over to Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL) on 2 September, 

2004 and 18 October, 2004 respectively. As a result, the activities of the company confined to gas 

distribution and marketing only.  Subsequently, two new companies namely “Karnaphuly Gas 

Distribution Company Limited” (KGDCL) comprising of erstwhile BGSL’s greater Chattagram and 

Chattagram Hill Tracts franchise area and “Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited” (Original 

company) comprising of greater Noakhali, Cumilla, Chandpur and TGTDCL’s Brahmanbaria District 

were formed by reforming Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Limited (TGTDCL) and 

Bakhrabad Gas Systems Limited (BGSL). 

The principal activities of the company are: 

i.	 To purchase natural gas from gas producing companies of Petrobangla. and

ii.	 To sell natural gas to different consumers of greater Noakhali, Cumilla, Chandpur and 

Brahmanbaria District.

2.	 FINANCIAL STRUCTURE :

The Company’s Financial Structure Comprises of :

a)	 Equity capital all of which are effectively owned by Petrobangla on behalf of the Government of 

Bangladesh; and

b)	 Long Term Loan comprising of local currency loans only.

3.	 BASIS OF PREPARATION, PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSER OF FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS: 

3.1.	 Basis of Measurement:

The financial statements have been prepared on the Historical Cost Basis. The financial statements, 

therefore, do not take into consideration the effect of inflation.

3.2.	 Statement of Compliance:

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the 

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), Companies Act 1994 and other relevant and 

applicable local laws and regulations. 
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3.3.	 Presentation of Financial Statements:

The presentation of these financial statements is in accordance with the guidelines provided by 

IAS 1: Presentation of Financial Statements.

The financial statements comprise:

a)	 Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021;

b)	 Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 

2021;

c)	 Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity for the year ended 30 June 2021;

d)	 Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2021 and

e)	 Notes to financial statements, comprising summary of significant accounting policies and 

explanatory information.

3.4.	 Other Regulatory Compliance

The Company is required to comply with amongst others, the following laws and regulations with 

latest amendments:

	 The Companies Act 1994

	 The Income Tax Ordinance 1984 with latest amendments

	 The Income Tax Rules 1984 with latest amendments

	 The Value Added Tax (VAT) Act 2012 with latest amendments

	 The Value Added Tax (VAT) Rules 2016 with latest amendments

	 Bangladesh Labour Law 2006 (Amendment-2013) and

	 Bangladesh Labour Rules 2015

3.5.	 Reporting Currency

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Currency (Taka), which is the 

company’s functional currency. All financial information presented has been rounded off to the 

nearest Taka except where indicated otherwise.

3.6.	 Accrual Basis

The financial statements have been prepared, except cash flow information, using the accrual 

basis of accounting.

3.7.	 Going Concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for foreseeable future and hence, 

the financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis. As per management 

assessment there are no materials uncertainties related to events or conditions which may cast 

significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

3.8.	 Reporting Period

The Financial Statements cover one year from 01 July 2020 to 30 June 2021.
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3.9.	 Date of Authorisation:

The Board of Directors has authorized the financial statments on 11 November 2021.

3.10.	 Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year end 30 June 2020 for all 

numerical information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information 

where it is relevant for understanding of the current year’s financial statements. 

Figures for the year end 30 June 2020 have been re-arranged wherever considered necessary to 

ensure better comparability with the current year.

3.11.	 Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the International Financial Reporting 

Standards (IFRSs) require management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect 

the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities that require 

disclosure, during and at the date of the financial statements.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed 

on an ongoing basis. Any revision of accounting estimates is recognized in the period in which the 

estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

In particular, the key areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting 

policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements 

include depreciation, inventory valuation, accrued expenses and other payables.

4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The principal accounting policies followed in preparing the Financial Statements of the Company are 

as follows:

4.1.	 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT :

Recognition and Measurement

These are initially stated at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated 

depreciation in compliance with the requirement of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The 

cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of 

bringing the asset to its location and condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, 

duties and non-refundable taxes. 

Fixed Assets do not include any assets held under lease.	

On retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are 

eliminated and any gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the profit and loss account which is 

determined with reference to the net book value of the assets and the net sales proceeds.		

Maintenance Activities

Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into operation, such as repairs & maintenance 

is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. In situation 

where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future 

economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed assets, the expenditure is 

capitalized as an additional cost of the assets. 
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DEPRECIATION :

Freehold land and other land interest are not depreciated. Other tangible fixed assets are depreciated 

on a straight line basis at the rates sufficient to write off historical cost over their estimated useful 

lives. Depreciation is charged on assets acquired on the date of acquision. Depreciation rates for 

the principal categories of assets are as follows:

                                   Type of Assets      					     Rate of depreciation                                                        

							               30 June 2021	      30 June 2020

	 Freehold concrete and brick structure		  2.50%			   2.50%

	 Transmission Line 					     3.33%			   3.33%

	 Distribution Line					     5.00%			   5.00%

	 Transmission and distribution plant			  5.00%			   5.00%

	 Office and electrical equipment			   20.00%			   20.00%

	 Consumer Metering Station				   10.00%			   10.00%

	 Vehicle  						      20.00%			   20.00%

	 Other assets 			                          2.50% to 30.00%	         2.50% to 30.00%

4.2.	 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS :

These expenditures will be capitalized and recognised as items of property, plant and equipment 

when they will be ready for intended use. No depreciation is charged on capital work-in-progress 

as it is not yet available for use.

4.3.	 LOAN TO EMPLOYEES :

The portion of loan to employees recoverable during the next financial year is considered as 

current assets and the remaining balance of loan to employee is shown as non-current assets. 

4.4.	 INVENTORIES :

Inventories are valued at average historical cost being the market value of inventories are higher 

than the cost. 

4.5.	 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE :

Accounts receivable are valued at their realizable value being the provision for bad debt @ 3% on 

the amount receivable from non-bulk customers as on 30 June as per Management decision.

4.6.	 CAPITAL RESERVES:

Capital reserves consists of Hydro-carbon Development fund and Grants from Government. Under 

a Government order the Hydro-carbon Development fund has been made out of sales revenue 

@ 2.5% on end users price for future development expenditure of the company and other group 

operating companies engaged in gas production, transmission and distribution. However, the 

creation of Hydro-carbon development fund was discontinued from 1st December,1998. Grant 

received from Government has been used for extensions of the gas supply infrastructure. This year 

the Grant amount has been recognized as other income and shown in Profit and loss Account. 

4.7.	 LONG TERM BORROWINGS :

Current portion of long term local loans i,e  overdue and loans repayable during the next financial 
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year has been shown as current liability in the Statement of Financial Position and the remaining 

balances are shown under the head “Non-current Liabilities”.

4.8.	 CUSTOMERS SECURITY DEPOSITS :

Deposits by the customers in cash as security against gas connection as required under gas supply 

contracts are shown as “Non-current Liabilities”.                                                                      

4.9.	 REVENUE :

	 (a) In Compliance with IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customer, the Company recognize as 	

revenue the amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled 

in exchange for goods or services when (or as) it transfers control to the customer. To achieve that 

core principle, this standard establishes a five-step model as follows:

i.	 Identify the contract with a customer;

ii.	 Identify the performance obligations to the contract;

iii.	 Determine the transaction price;

iv.	 Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and 

v.	 Recognize revenue when (or as) it satisfies a performance obligation;

Considering the five steps model, the Company recognizes revenue when (or as) the Company 

satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised good to a customer. 

The company’s main source of income is from the sale of gas to different categories of customers 

at the price set by the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission. Sales are valued on an accrual 

basis except in respect of penalties for late payment by gas customers which is shown as cash 

basis under the head of other operational income.

	 (b) VAT on sales:

Following the Natural Gas Price Distribution as set up by Bangladesh Energy regulatory committee 

(BERC), the company recognizes its revenue adding VAT and also, cost of purchase adding VAT. This 

is contradictory with the provision of para- 47 of IFRS -15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

which state that, ’The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which an entity expects 

to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding 

amounts collected on behalf of third parties (for example, some sales taxes)’. Moreover, VAT is not 

revenue for the company, VAT is collected from consumers on behalf of the Government. Similarly, 

payment of VAT is not an expense it is input VAT where is eligible for getting credit.

	 (c) Interest on Loans to employees was recognized on a cash basis which is not in accordance with 

the requirement of IAS – 1: Presentation of Financial Statements while the basis of preparation of 

financial statements is accrual basis.

4.10.	 EXPENDITURE :

All known expenditures have been accounted for in the final accounts irrespective of whether the 

same is paid or not upto 30th June, 2021.

4.11.	 PROVISION FOR TAX :

Provision for corporate tax has been made @ 30% on net profit earned during the year as per 
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Income Tax Ordinance, 1984.

4.12.	 EMPLOYEES’  BENEFIT : 

The Company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible 

permanent employees. 

(i)	 A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the company 

pays fixed contributions into a separate fund and will have no legal or constructive 

obligation to pay further amount. The company maintains the recognized contributory 

provident fund for all permanent employees at which the company contribute @ 8.33% 

and employees @ 10% of Basic salary. The Employees’ Contributory Provident Fund was 

obtained recognition from Income Tax Authrity on 1 February 1992 and is considered as 

defined contribution plan as it meets the recognition criteria specified for the purpose in 

IAS, 19. 

(ii)	 The Company operates a Recognized Gratuity Fund and a Welfare Fund managed by an 

Independent Board of Trustees for the benefit of employees. 

(iii)	 The company also recognizes a provision for Beneficiary Profit Participation and Welfare 

Fund @ 5% of net profit before tax in accordance with the provision 234 (Kha), Chapter 15 

of Bangladesh Labour Law 2006.

4.13.	 RPGCL OPERATIONAL CHARGE : 

As per the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) order 2018/04, dated 

16 October,2018, with effect from 18 September, 2018, an RPGCL operational charge @ Tk. 0.05  

per cubic meter of regasified gas sales to end users has been created and it was shown as charge 

to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. 

4.14.	 PETROBANGLA MARGIN : 

As per the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) order 2018/04, dated 16 October, 

2018, with effect from 18 September, 2018, a Petrobangla margin @ Tk. 0.0553 per cubic meter of 

gas sales to end users has been created and it was shown as charge to the Statement of Profit or 

Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. 

4.15.	 INTEREST ON LOAN :

Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred unless 

capitalization of such is allowed under IAS 23: Borrowing Costs. 

4.16.	 BENEFICIARY PROFIT PARTICIPATION FUND :

The amount of contribution to beneficiary profit participation fund has been calculated @ 5% of 

net profit before such provision as per section 235(Cha) of Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006  and 

section 119(3) of the Company Act, 1994. 
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4.17.	 LOAN TO INTER-COMPANY: 

Gas Transmission Company Ltd. (GTCL): 

Under the loan agreement signed between BGDCL and GTCL, the Company has paid an amount of    

Tk.32 crore for implementation of Bibiyan-Dhanua 36 diameter 138 kilometer Transmission Pipline, 

Tk.57.27 crore for implementation of “Construction of Anowara-Fouzdarhat Gas Transmission 

Pipeline Project” and Tk. 177.49 crore for “Moheskhali-Anowara Gas Transmission Parallel Pipline 

Project”, Tk.50.00 crore for “Moheskhali-Zero point (Kaldiar Char) – CTMS (Dalghat para) Gas 

Transmission Pipeline Project”

Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and Production Comapany Ltd. (BAPEX) : 

Under the loan agreement signed between BGDCL and BAPEX, the Company has paid an amount 

of Tk. 20 crore with an interest of 2% per annum for implementation of a join venture project of 

BAPEX with Santos to operate exploration activities in the sea at ring faced area of Mognama.  

4.18.	 EVENT AFTER REPORTING PERIOD:

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company’s position 

at the date of Statement of Financial Position are reflected in the financial statements. Events after 

reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.
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Yearwise Gas Sales (Last 5 Years)
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Yearwise Pre-Tax Pro�t (Last 5 Years)
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Yearwise Deposit to Ntional exchequer (Last 5 Years)
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T - 1 :  Categorywise Volume of Gas Sales.
In MMCM

Year               A.   BGDCL Franchise Area

  Power Fertilizer Industrial 
Captive 
Power

Commercial 
Hotel & 

Restaurant

Small & 
Cottage 
Industry

Domestic Seasonal Tea Estate
Feed Gas 
for CNG

Total (A)
Titas Gas   T 

& D     System 
Demra (B) 

Grand Total     
(A+ B )

Cumulative

Since 
Inception 

till end 
June 2012

14099.691 18405.061 5084.538 2314.495 752.136 0.000 0.000 5209.701 54.662 0.260 1020.754 46941.298 6636.440 53577.738 53577.738

2012-13 2247.825 353.695 51.722 77.298 36.757               -                 -   234.049           -             -   149.316 3150.662              -   3150.662 56728.400

2013-14 2199.442 302.942 49.528 86.667 37.498               -                 -   300.805           -             -   146.648 3123.530              -   3123.530 59851.930

2014-15 2429.770 280.738 51.584 94.082 39.641               -                 -   369.293           -             -   149.501 3414.609              -   3414.609 63266.539

2015-16 2757.694 294.808 54.262 99.859 42.111               -                 -   488.540           -             -   157.430 3894.704              -   3894.704 67161.243

2016-17 2761.604 217.652 60.113 98.930 43.315               -                 -   541.601           -             -   179.304 3902.519              -   3902.519 71063.762

2017-18 2595.974 67.842 61.622 95.881 40.109               -                 -   523.801           -             -   186.285 3571.514              -   3571.514 74635.276

2018-19 2473.227 267.860 66.026 104.931 40.074               -                 -   524.666           -             -   184.709 3661.493              -   3661.493 78296.769

2019-20 2140.196 375.041 62.111 104.494                 -   17.710 16.949 461.654           -             -   151.807 3329.962              -   3329.962 81626.731

2020-21 1967.800 375.981 64.650 105.666                 -   17.837 15.513 459.920           -             -   161.047 3168.414              -   3168.414 84795.145

Total : 35673.223 20941.620 5606.156 3182.303 1031.641 35.547 32.462 9114.030 54.662 0.260 2486.801 78158.705 6636.440 84795.145  

T - 2 :  Categorywise Value of Gas Sales.
Taka in Million

Year               A.   BGDCL Franchise Area      

  Power Fertilizer Industrial 
Captive 
Power

Commercial
Hotel & 

Restaurant

Small & 
Cottage 
Industry

Domestic Seasonal Tea Estate
Feed Gas for 

CNG
Total (A)

Titas Gas   
T & D     Sy 

stem Demra 
(B) 

Grand Total     
(A+ B )

Cumulative

Since 
Inception 

till end 
June 2012

31055.467 51361.160 23712.477 9070.191 5706.417 0.000 0.000 22231.212 209.162 1.519 10325.173 153672.778 4557.379 158230.157 158230.157

2012-13 6338.868 912.533 336.529 349.847 372.329 0.000 0.000 1208.255 0.000 0.000 3436.551 12954.912 0.000 12954.912 171185.069

2013-14 6202.428 781.589 323.849 403.926 379.903 0.000 0.000 1552.677 0.000 0.000 3372.910 13017.282 0.000 13017.282 184202.351

2014-15 6851.952 724.305 338.203 407.746 405.229 0.000 0.000 1908.350 0.000 0.000 3438.521 14074.306 0.000 14074.306 198276.657

2015-16 7776.696 760.604 394.218 787.420 509.118 0.000 0.000 3291.228 0.000 0.000 4132.520 17651.804 0.000 17651.804 215928.461

2016-17 7965.297 566.196 475.658 893.756 595.471 0.000 0.000 4164.423 0.000 0.000 5080.122 19740.923 0.000 19740.923 235669.384

2017-18 8203.279 183.851 566.448 958.374 745.192 0.000 0.000 4784.570 0.000 0.000 5961.135 21402.849 0.000 21402.849 257072.233

2018-19 7815.398 725.900 512.364 1009.432 682.867 0.000 0.000 4774.460 0.000 0.000 5910.699 21431.120 0.000 21431.120 278503.353

2019-20 9523.873 1668.932 664.325 1446.729 0.000 407.322 288.820 5816.681 0.000 0.000 5313.126 25129.808 0.000 25129.808 303633.161

2020-21 8756.708 1673.115 691.758 1463.476 0.000 410.241 264.340 5794.998 0.000 0.000 5636.653 24691.289 0.000 24691.289 328324.450

Total : 91733.258 59358.185 28015.829 16790.897 9396.526 817.563 553.160 55526.854 209.162 1.519 52607.410 323767.071 4557.379 328324.450  
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T-3 : Comparative Statement of the Company’s Financial Position 
         For the financial year 2019 - 2020 and 2020 - 2021.

Volume in MMCM

Value in Million Taka

Particulars 
2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Gas Purchase(In MMCM ) 3525.00 3296.47 3098.00 3095.79

Gas Sales (In MMCM ) 3525.00 3329.96 3098.00 3168.41

Gas Purchase ( In Million Taka) 22365.01 20420.10 20130.90 19884.90

Gas Sales ( In Million Taka) 27332.83 25129.81 24306.32 24691.29

Net Income after tax( In Million Taka ) 469.30 970.05 501.23 1487.10

Debt Equity Ratio 70:30 1.43:98.57 70:30 1.20:98.80

Debt Service Ratio 1:1.50 1.00:20.56 1:1.50 1.00:41.30

Rate of Return on Average net Fixed Assets 12% 35.26% 12% 53.58%

Accounts Receivable ( In Month) 3.00 3.60 3.00 3.63

System ( Loss ) / Gain 2%(Loss) 1.02%(Gain) 2%(Loss) 2.35%(Gain)

T - 4 :   Yearwise Pipeline Construction
In Kilometers

Year  Category of  Pipeline  

  Transmission line Lateral Line Distribution Line Total

Since Inception 
till end  of June 

2012
67.46 159.99 3582.76 3810.21

2012-13                       -   48.00 5.00 53.00

2013-14                       -                       -                          -                            -   

2014-15                       -   5.58                        -   5.58

2015-16                       -                       -                          -                            -   

2016-17                       -                       -                          -                            -   

2017-18 19.40 2.23                        -   21.63

2018-19                       -   0.54                        -   0.54

2019-20                       -                       -                          -                            -   

2020-21                       -   0.55 0.33 0.88

Total : 86.86 216.89 3588.09 3891.84
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T - 5 : Transmission & Lateral Pipe Lines of BGDCL.

Sl. 
No.

Pipe Line
Transmission 
Line Length 

in KM

Lateral 
Line 

Length in 
KM

Dia-Meter 
(In Inch.)

Transmission 
Capacity & 

Pressure

          MMCFD PSIG

1 Cumilla Lateral Line            -   28.17 10 30 350

2 Chandpur Lateral Line            -   46.28 8 35 960

3 Maijdee Lateral Line            -   44.76 10 10 150

4 Feni Gas Field Hook-up Line 5.04             -   8 35 960

5 Meghna-BKB Transmission Line 27.62             -   8 20 1000

6 Laxmipur Lateral Line            -   26.98 6 10 150

7 Salda-BKB Transmission Line 34.80             -   10 35 1000

8
Bizra-Chandpur trasnmission 
Line

           -   48.00 10 35 960

9 Sundalpur -Feni Lateral Line.            -   13.80 8 10 150

10
Begumgonj- Maijdee Lateral 
Line

           -   5.58 8 20 150

11 Bizra- Cumilla EPZ Lateral Line 19.40 2.23 8 0 0

T - 6 :    Year and Categorywise Gas Connection Position

Year  Categorywise Customer/Burner

  Power Fertilizer Industrial
Captive 
Power

Hotel & 
Restaurant

Small & 
Cottage 
Industry

Domestic 
(No. of 

burner)
CNG Total

Since Inception till 
end  of June 2012

10 1 158 70 1564 575 230132 86 232596

2012-13      -          -            -   2           -            -   1519 1 1522

2013-14      -          -            -   1           -            -   82271     -   82272

2014-15 2        -            -   1           -            -   81103 1 81107

2015-16 1        -   2 2           -            -   89969 1 89975

2016-17 1        -   3       -             -            -   3719     -   3723

2017-18      -          -   2       -             -            -             -       -   2

2018-19      -          -   6 2           -            -             -   2 10

2019-20      -          -   5       -             -            -   2     -   7

2020-21      -          -   5 3           -            -             -       -   8

 Total 14 1 181 81 1564 575 488715 91 491222

Less : Permanent 
Disconnection

            654   654

Grand Total 14 1 181 81 1564 575 488061 91 490568
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T - 7 :   Categorywise Gas Sales Volume & Value during the financial
           year 2020 - 2021

Description 
Volume Value

In MMCM In Percentage Taka in Million In Percentage 

POWER 1967.800 62.11% 8756.708 35.46%

FERTILIZER 375.981 11.87% 1673.115 6.78%

INDUSTRIAL 64.650 2.04% 691.758 2.80%

CAPTIVE  POWER 105.666 3.33% 1463.476 5.93%

HOTEL & RESTAURANT 17.837 0.56% 410.241 1.66%

SMALL & COTTAGE IND. 15.513 0.49% 264.340 1.07%

DOMESTIC 459.920 14.52% 5794.998 23.47%

FEED GAS FOR CNG 161.047 5.08% 5636.653 22.83%

TOTAL : 3168.414 100.00% 24691.289 100.00%

T-8 : Categorywise Volume of Gas Purchase & Sales (2020- 2021)

Volume:  In MMCM

Category Purchase Sales

Power 1923.189 1967.800

Fertilizer 367.024 375.981

Industrial 63.138 64.650

Captive Power 103.219 105.666

Hotel & Restaurant 17.408 17.837

Small & Cottage Industry 15.144 15.513

Domestic 449.313 459.920

CNG 157.352 161.047

Total : 3095.787 3168.414
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CHIEF EXECUTIVES OF THE COMPANY

Director & General Manager :
Engr. Chowdhury Mohammad Mohsin	 :	 07/06/1980 - 11/05/1986

Engr. T. I. S. N. Khan Lodhi	 :	 11/05/1986 - 16/07/1986

Managing Director :
Engr. T. I. S. N. Khan Lodhi	 :	 17/07/1986 - 25/12/1989

Engr. Shamsuddin Ahmed	 :	 06/02/1990 - 20/11/1990

Engr. T. I. S. N. Khan Lodhi	 :	 21/11/1990 - 11/12/1990

Mr. Mohammad Afsaruddin	 :	 21/12/1990 - 20/10/1993

Mr. M. A. Matin	 :	 21/10/1993 - 14/02/1995

Mr. M. A. Matin	 :	 16/03/1995 - 15/03/1996

Engr. Muinul Ahsan	 :	 23/05/1996 - 16/11/1996

Engr. Khondoker Mominul Haq	 :	 17/11/1996 - 17/11/1998

Engr. Muinul Ahsan	 :	 18/11/1998 - 01/08/2000

Engr. Khondoker Mominul Haq	 :	 01/08/2000 - 13/02/2002

Mr. Ahmad Nasiruddin Mahmood	 :	 14/02/2002 - 03/01/2003

Mr. K. M. Nurul Huda	 :	 28/01/2003 - 01/03/2004

Engr. Shahidul Abedin, P Eng	 :	 28/03/2004 - 03/07/2006

Engr. Md. Mukhlesur Rahman	 :	 03/07/2006 - 25/01/2007

Engr. Atiqur Rahman	 :	 19/02/2007 - 29/11/2007

Mr. Md. Quamrul Islam	 :	 29/11/2007 - 31/12/2008

Engr. Shaiful Alam Chowdhury	 :	 31/12/2008 - 27/06/2009

Engr. Khurshidul Hasan	 :	 28/06/2009 - 24/08/2010

Engr. A. K. M. Abdus Salam	 :	 25/08/2010 - 19/03/2013

Engr. A. K. M. Shafiqur Rahman 	 :	 19/03/2013 - 30/12/2013

Engr. Mohammad Rafiqur Rahman	 :	 31/12/2013 - 28/05/2015

Engr. Malik Md. Nizamul Hasan Sheriff	 :	 29/05/2015 - 18/07/2016

Engr. Md. Rezaul Islam Khan	 :	 18/07/2016 - 13/09/2018

Mr. Md. Towhid Hasanat Khan	 :	 13/09/2018 - 30/09/2018

Eng. Nizam Shariful Islam	 :	 30/09/2018 - 27/06/2019

Mr. Bijit Kumar Sarker	 :	 01/09/2019 - 03/02/2020

Mr. Md Harun-or-Rashid	 :	 04/02/2020 - 17/02/2020

Eng. Md. Shahinur Islam	 :	 18/02/2020 - 28/06/2020

Mr. Shankar Mazumder	 :	 28/06/2020 -  
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Annual Report Publication Committee 2020-21

Mr. Narayan Chandra Paul	 Convenor
General Manager (Finance & Accounts) 

Mr. Md. Khorshed Alam	 Member
Company Secretary

Mr. Md. Morshed Azam Baki Billah	 Member Secretary
Manager (Co-ordination)

Mr. Md. Abul Hashem	 Member
Manager (Ledger)








